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Foreword 

23rd of July, 2024 

My name is Rich Marin and I am an independent investigative journalist. I have been trying to expose the plot to end 
America that is playing out on the news. I have sent information to hundreds of journalists over the course of the past 
year in an eƯort to stop this plot. I allege that it’s been adapted to time and that the candidate that they have in mind is 
Vice Presidential Candidate J. D. Vance, of Middletown, Ohio – mere miles from Centerville, Ohio, the location I allege is 
the home of this conspiracy. 

I first testified at length about this plot in 2019 to Senator Bernie Sanders at Hahnemann Hospital, which I believe led 
directly to preparedness measures against the coronavirus pandemic. It’s also entirely possible my testimony was 
completely suppressed and it’s the group that planned COVID-19 who have the dominant narrative. That’s why I’m 
publishing this book. 

However evil this plot is, however cruel these individuals have been, the answer to refusing what they are trying to force 
upon us is to say no. To share the truth without bias and to learn the truth without bias. My messages were ignored by 
hundreds of people, more chose not to act in a way that would be consistent with stopping the plot and not allowing it 
to move forward. 

I do not believe that the most culpable individuals are our elected oƯicials – I believe that they are the unelected and 
often unchecked individuals in secretive agencies such as the CIA. I name the Central Intelligence Agency as the 
originator of the plot, but it was a group of individuals who carried it out. I have extremely detailed information and 
sources at some of the highest levels who have been sharing information in the honest eƯort of saving the country. 

The escalating international crises are a direct result of the plans of this group and their ideologies being enacted. Some 
of these ideas have been passed oƯ as innocuous ideas, but have extremely harmful and detrimental eƯects because 
by the nature of their implementation, they force actions upon people. We are in a hostage situation to a band of lies. 

Our food supply is being tainted and humans are experiencing the massive influx of mental pain that comes from prions, 
caused by cannibalism. That plot is by a cult called the Golden Dawn, a cannibalistic cult that created the McDonald’s 
franchise. Our water supply is tainted with fluoride, a drug intended to slow our mental faculties and fail to see reason. 
That plot was enacted by Nazis who were brought over to control the populace by American businesspeople who 
believed they could control their evil. 

There is a confluence of events occurring right now, and I hope to provide some context. 

Learning About The Plan - 2009 

In early 2009, I was in contact with a man named Ralph Attanasia III, who I knew from the underground music scene and 
had just recently started appearing on television, working at Carlo’s Bakery as a cake artist for the Cake Boss, Buddy 
Valastro.  

I had learned at a prior event that he had invited me to that he had been recruited by the CIA, and I had intended to find 
out a much as possible about why and how they recruited him. 

I visited him in New Jersey, and the following excerpt is of the interactions that led to me learning about the plot that is 
presently unfolding in enough detail to do something about it. The conversation starts with the CIA agent who I believe 
recruited him, Paige Pinckney. 
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She had me sit down and I asked her why she was going along with whatever the CIA had planned if it meant Ralph would 
die. I said that if she was his girlfriend she must have some attachment to him. She agreed that she liked Ralph but the 
Agency had big plans for him. I asked her what big plans entailed. She said that if the drugs didn't work, she would have 
Ralph wrap me in a rug and dump me in a river, so she would discuss some of it. I told her that Ralph wouldn't want to 
do that and she replied that he's already done things he hasn't wanted to. 

She began by telling me that being in intelligence is less about spying and more about killing people that could potentially 
be a problem. One of the missions of the agency was to keep the racial breakdown of America relatively the same, which 
generally meant sabotaging minority communities to prevent them from growing or becoming more influential. 

She said that she was involved to fight for what she saw as the real America, the one with no economic opportunities 
and crumbling infrastructure compared to the relatively well oƯ urban areas on the coasts. I replied that just because 
the buildings looked nicer didn't mean that people were much more well oƯ. She doubted that, but went on. 

She said that this was all surrounding the 2020 election and that the ultimate goal of the plans was to institute open 
fascism. I questioned why fascism and she said that she didn't know; that the architects had possibly determined that 
was the ideal form of government to preserve the most number of lives in a harsh future. She then went on to say that 
there would be a lot coming that would mean hard decisions would have to be made. 

First, she said that in 2016, two candidates would run against each other - both very unlikeable. The Democrats would 
likely run Hillary Clinton and the CIA had a very unlikeable candidate lined up. After a long and vitriolic election cycle, 
their unlikeable candidate would win, with the appearance of being helped by outside foreign actors. In reality, it would 
be the CIA influencing the election. 

He would be used to implement some of the worst policies imaginable. It would be a trial balloon for the upcoming 
fascist state. He would use the excuse of a caravan of migrants to institute concentration camps and use it as motivation 
for being a terrible, unlikeable president. 

Eventually, she said, he would be impeached but not removed from oƯice. 

Parallel to that, she and Ralph would get engaged and he would make eƯorts to become an actor. The engagement would 
run long and they would never marry and his attempts at becoming an actor would fail. This would serve as a narrative 
for why he would then assassinate the president during the Easter Egg Roll at the White House. This would serve to have 
his Vice President be the candidate in 2016 and continue with more or less the same administration. 

She also mentioned that Pete Buttigieg would run and that he and Chasten were both CIA groomed for the role. 

They would also push Bernie Sanders to run and lose - "discrediting socialism". The agency planned to manipulate as 
much of the election cycle as possible to maximize their likelihood to push through their narratives. 

There would be other factors involved in pushing America towards fascism. In late 2019 an agency would release a virus 
that Paige was told was a weapon of war in China from a lab in China. It would prevent the nation from taking a larger 
role on the world stage but she was told that it wasn't really going to spread here. It would be used as an excuse to 
institute a quarantine, which would be in place during the big event - a 4 km asteroid that would hit near Venezuela on 
April 29th 2020. 

It was large enough that it would wipe out part of South America, Cuba, and Haiti. With all of that happening, the idea 
was that the only viable way forward for America would be a fascist state. Eight years of a far right government would 
lock up the Supreme Court for the next half-century and it would be impossible to pull society to the left once such a 
government was entrenched. 
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I questioned this as she told me about it. I asked why fascism and why not socialism or communism? She oƯered 
Venezuela as an example of a failed socialist state, to which I replied by saying that the CIA had a long history of 
sabotaging socialist and communist nations. There wasn't a good example of the system working because the CIA 
always intervened. 

I said that it sounded like she would be in the public eye. 

How did she know that they wouldn't have Ralph or whoever would actually be the trigger man kill her, too? 

She replied that she was loyal and that part of the plan involved her going on TV and pushing the narrative that the CIA 
had set up. They would give her money in a one-time payment to live oƯ of. 

I asked her if there was a way for all of this to happen without Ralph dying. She said that if he didn't do it, some other 
patriot would. I asked her how she could do that to someone who she cared about. She said that she liked Ralph, but 
her mission came first. She said that the reason she agreed to be with him was because he reminded her of me and how 
kind I was when she escorted me through the program in New Orleans. I told her that I didn't remember and she said 
that I wouldn't. 

She told me a bit about what happened, but nothing too specific. I would remember it on my own, later. 

At that point she said that it was time to stop talking and told me to lay down next to a rolled up rug and watch TV. I fell 
asleep at that point and was awoken shortly after by Ralph telling Paige that he had looked me up on her handheld and 
that I was on a protected list. He told me to get up and I apologized, saying that I must have had too much to drink. I 
feigned not remembering anything and Ralph drove me back to the train station. 

I told him on the way about Paige's mission but I 

specifically told him that she did seem to really care for him. If there was another option, she might take it. He dropped 
me oƯ at the platform and told me that his life was too dangerous for us to keep hanging out. I agreed. 

On the train ride back from Ralph's, I felt the memory of what I had learned slipping away, so I began repeating it to myself 
in my head. I might have made a note in my phone but I found it diƯicult to operate. 

As soon as I got in, I rushed home and told both of my parents that "Cake Boss Ralph was going to kill the next President." 
I had no memory of their previous association with the CIA so I had no reason to distrust them at the time. I mentioned 
the flu-like disease and the asteroid, but my mind was fixated on that one phrase. I couldn't stop repeating it, so they 
called a neurologist. I 

don't recall his name but I selected it from the phone book. 

He made a house call and diagnosed it as a benzo loop. 

He said that it was due to a thought getting stuck in my head while being under the influence of hyoscine which he was 
aware of being used by the CIA. My parents asked him how he could know that and he said that he had come across it 
once or twice before. He said that the solution would be to give me another dose and do my best to clear my head while 
under the influence. I didn't want to forget, but it was such a persistent influence. I didn't want to forget, but it was so 
persistent that I didn't really think I had a choice. 

After I took it, he told me that I would have to be held for a mandatory observation period at the local hospital. 

I didn't have a choice, so I went with him. After around an hour or two, a CIA station chief came and drugged me again. 
He said that they were government secrets, not my secrets and to let them go. If I didn't forget them they would have to 
kill me. 
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I was released after an overnight stay and told my father that I still remembered everything. I insisted on doing 
something, so he made an appointment at the New York State Federal building a couple days later. The person we met 
there said that if it had to do with the CIA, it was outside of his jurisdiction and that they knew more about the structure 
of America than anyone. He drugged me but not my father. I promised my father that I would leave it alone as long as he 
told his parents to get out of Florida before the asteroid hit. He agreed. 

After that, I wrote down the things other than the 

asteroid, which I knew I couldn't do anything about on my own. China, the 2020 election and planned assassination, 
and contacting Senator Sanders would be the things I could try to aƯect. 

I decided that I had to do something, so I thought about what I could possibly do to set something in motion ten years in 
advance. I decided on two things - I would send an email or letter to Senator Sanders, who Paige had confirmed was not 
part of the CIA. I would also meet with a friend from college, who was an aspiring journalist. I would tell her what I knew 
about the virus and the hopes that it could be prevented. I texted her and asked if she would be able to meet in person 
about something related to being a journalist. 

She agreed to meet with me at the outside food court at Penn Station. After confirming that, I created a burner AOL 
account and wrote an email to Bernie Sanders. I told him that the CIA was planning something around the 2020 election 
and he would be pushed into entering the race. They did not think he would be able to win but I thought he could. 

I said that if he was able to push the youth turnout and run a strong issues based campaign, he had a chance. He would 
have a lot of opponents but he would have the strongest message. He would also need to be aware of the labyrinthine 
caucus rules. If he made it to the general election, his opponent on election day would not be the same one he was 
initially running against. I sent the message and nearly immediately received a reply saying that he was aware of 
rumblings around 2020 and that he was shown my email. I deleted the account after that. 

A few days later, I met with my friend at Penn Station. 

However, as soon as I got there, I was ambushed by Paige and a taller male CIA agent. She asked me why I had contacted 
her and she was very interested in what I was planning to tell her. I stammered that it was nothing, but she insisted on 
putting a wire on me and told me that if I said anything, they would kill me. 

I met with my friend, who had a bowl of miso soup. I tried to think of how I could communicate in any way. 

The best I could do was write the word of the province the lab that the virus was going to be leaked from on a piece of 
paper and ask her if she knew what it was. She said that it was a province in China and asked why I wrote it. I said that 
something was going to happen there in 10 years, but I couldn't say. She became frustrated and left. 

Paige and the other agent returned and said that my friend was drugged via the soup and wouldn't remember, then 
drugged me too. She said that I hadn't revealed any state secrets but they would be keeping a close eye on me. 
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The following is an excerpt from a prior book, An American Reich: Exposing The Nazi Cult In The CIA. It is of the final 
chapter, which I believe is the most relevant considering the nature of the call I had with him on February 10th, 2024. I 
consider the group that I provided detailed testimony to him regarding, The Reich, to be one of the greatest single threats 
to the world at this time. 

The below summarizes much of the substance of the testimony I provided to him, testimony that he confirmed having 
heard in the recorded call below. It is my hope that mainstream media and journalists who are willing to pursue this story 
hold the Senator to his promise of committing to an investigation and prosecuting these individuals, who are responsible 
for far more than people know at this time. 
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“Senator Bernie Sanders” 

As I distrusted most federal authorities, but had previously reached out to Senator Bernie Sanders in 2009 regarding the 
plans that The Reich had planned to enact through the CIA, I decided to speak with him, if at all possible. I was living in 
Pennsylvania at the time and found that he would be speaking at Hahnemann Hospital just over a week after I had made 
up my mind. 

I parked my car at Doylestown Train Station, having had taken leave of work and knowing that my wife at the time would 
be occupied at her job. I took the SEPTA train to Philadelphia and walked to the hospital, realizing when I got there that 
the event was sold out that I would have to somehow get to the Senator by other means. 

He had just finished speaking outside so I asked what the remainder of his schedule looked like. I was told by the 
attendant that he would be speaking inside with donors and would then be leaving. I thanked the attendant, turned 
towards the hospital and walked inside. 

I recognized that the room directly to the right of the entrance was where he was speaking with donors and walked in 
just as if I was meant to be there, not waiting to see If I was being followed by security. I spotted the Senator immediately, 
standing towards the right of the stage at floor level, speaking with several people. 

Knowing that I could be apprehended at any moment but that if I missed this chance I would not get another I 
approached him and recited what I had been going over in my head on the way there “Senator Sanders, I reached out to 
you ten years ago about the CIA’s plans for the 2020 election. I found out a lot more and it’s a lot worse.” 

He seemed surprised but quickly asked “How much worse?” “If everything they plan for happens, a lot of people will 
die.” He told the security guards who had apparently followed me that it was okay and had an aide bring one into a side 
room to the right side of the auditorium, down the hall several fast and on the right. 

Once I sat down towards the back of the room across from the door, the aide bent down and began looking furtively in a 
mini fridge to the left of it. I asked him what he was doing. and he told me that I must be stressed out and so he was 
oƯering me a drink to cool my nerves. Sensing a pending hyoscine drugging about to happen, I asked him what kind of 
drink and he replied that it was like liquor. 

Knowing that my best shot would be to keep him talking and delay him until Senator Sanders was finished speaking with 
donors, I told him that I was very particular about my alcoholic beverages and considered myself to be a bit of a 
mixologist, asking him what liquor it was closest to. Visibly frustrated by my questions he replied that it was closest to 
vodka. That seemed to confirm my suspicions. 

“In that case.” I replied, “can I have a diet soda as a mixer?” Careful to not reveal that I knew that he was planning to drug 
me, I played dumb and even oƯered him change for the vending machine. He briefly left and I waited, trying to work out 
if it seemed like I would actually have a chance to speak with the Senator or if this aide would successfully deter me. 

I didn’t have much time as he returned just a moment later with the soda and poured it and a vial of clear substance, the 
hyoscine into a cup. I took the cup from him and followed his eyes with mine as I took an exaggerated sip, trusting my 
experience resisting the drug previously to help me retain control. It worked. 

I let out a laugh and kept drinking. He seemed relieved and that’s when I asked him how long it would be until I spoke 
with Bernie. He told me that he wouldn’t be speaking with me because I wouldn’t be there when he got back. I asked him 
why that would be, that I wasn’t planning on going anywhere. Then, realizing he was planning on taking advantage of the 
drug’s eƯects and suggesting that I leave and forget the meeting, I played my only card. “Here’s the thing,” I said, taking 
another sip. “This stuƯ doesn’t aƯect me like it aƯects other people. I’m not going anywhere.” At that he turned pale and 
ran out of the room down the hall to the right. 
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Immediately after, Bernie Sanders and a younger man in his 30’s rushed into the room; Bernie asked what had just 
happened. I explained that the aide had drugged me and Bernie told the younger man to go get him, turning to me and 
apologized that it happened. 

 

I said that I was fine and that there was a chance that due to the nature of the drug I might actually remember more. He 
asked me if I would be okay to still give testimony and I told him that was what I was there to do. I asked him if this room 
was safe, considering the actions of the aide and he confirmed that it was as safe as any other room in a similar building. 

I don’t recall the exact sequence of events immediately after, but the aide was apprehended and brought back into the 
room by the younger man. That man, who introduced himself as Faiz Shakir, said that the aide was at the end of the hall 
trying to make a phone call, presumably to his superiors. I made the assertion that he was almost certainly CIA as the 
drug he administered me was something that they used in interrogations and to make people forget. Bernie’s reaction 
seemed to be disbelief, that he seemed like a regular aide, but I told him that was how they got you. 

I let Faiz and Bernie know to look in the fridge for a black bag, which Faiz pulled out. Bernie said that the aide had claimed 
that he was diabetic and that it contained insulin, but I identified that as the bag that he had taken the hyoscine out of. 
At that point, they brought the aide out of the room and returned without him, telling me that he would be waiting, 
presumably being watched over by other staƯ. At that point, Bernie asked me exactly what I was there to tell him. 

I began by explaining that I had sent him an email approximately ten years prior telling him that the CIA had plans 
culminating with the 2020 election, involving him, and that was how I knew that I could trust him. He asked me what I 
meant and I told him that when I learned of their plans, the agent that I spoke with claimed that they had selected him 
to convince to enter the 2020 race as they believed him to be so far to the left so as to discredit the cause and that he 
was outside of the influence of the agency. He said that he had always known that the CIA was corrupt , but he was 
acting on his own politically and had no other aƯiliation beyond that of himself and his supporters. 

I asked him how loyal to the political left he was and he said that he had a poster of a labor leader whose name I did not 
immediately recognize framed at his home in Vermont. I felt a bit foolish for asking the question like that, but in my 
experience, the CIA corrupts people by oƯering people something otherwise beyond their means at far below it’s value. 

As my personal history was marked by betrayal, especially during attempts to reach out to law enforcement and higher 
authorities. I wanted to ensure, as much as possible, that my testimony would be given to someone who would act on it 
in the face of such temptation. I explained as much to him and he seemed to understand. 

At that point. Faiz began taking notes and I began by giving my full name, Richard Anthony Marin. I had first become 
aware of the CIA’s plans for 2020 approximately ten years prior and had more recently discovered that the corruption 
ran far deeper. I had recently learned from a long conversation with Jean Marin, my apparent biological mother and 
daughter of Adolf Hitler, that I was not only related to one of the most reviled men in human history, but that the remnants 
of the Third Reich had established themselves in America and were acting through the Central Intelligence Agency. 

I do not recall exactly where my testimony began, but I will recount it here to the best of my ability. I answered several 
clarifying questions, which I will include. 

Broadly, their plan, consisting of several seemingly unrelated operations, was intended to destabilize the United States 
to the degree that it would be receptive to openly fascist rule and openly take power after establishing conservative rule 
in all three branches of government. Their plans began with the 2016 election, using their resources to make it appear 
that a foreign nation had interfered in favor of Donald Trump, their preferred candidate. He was not privy to their 
machinations and, according to Jean, had been too diƯicult for them to keep in line, which is why they placed Bill Barr 
in his administration. 
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At that point, I described the structure of The Reich and how Barr was loyal to them and had been since the start of his 
career, later providing a favorable plea deal to JeƯrey Epstein to buy his silence regarding their mutual cooperation in 
setting up a human traƯicking operation on Little Saint James. 

I also provided detailed testimony regarding his hosting of Jean and her ex-husband turned bodyguard, Richie, during 
her recruitment of a college student to the CIA, I detailed how she held a diner at the Barr home, drugged him and a 
female friend, and induced him to murder her in an initiation killing. I also explained that I had made contact with that 
same person years later and that he agreed to help take them down. He also said that he would be willing to testify in 
full once suƯicient evidence was presented. Both of us know that extracting such a deeply rooted corruption would take 
years of work and testimony from any one individual wouldn’t be enough without the support of at least one Senator and 
one Representative. 

While Donald Trump was in oƯice, they intended to enact a plan formulated by Stephen Miller, who described it as 
turning immigration centers into concentration camps to deter and harm both individuals without valid immigration 
papers and incoming refugees and migrants. The intent of this plan was to use existing immigration infrastructure and 
enforcement laws to quietly commit cultural genocide in a way that would not attract public outcry — Miller had 
described the smoke-stacks of the Holocaust as a “public relations nightmare”. 

Miller had a clearly stated desire to transform America into a “white European ethnostate” and had attempted to reach 
out to me in 2006 in an attempt to recruit me because of my family connection to the Nazis. I rebuƯed this attempt and 
reported him, but later learned that the agent I reported him to recruited him for their eƯorts, likely under the guise of 
legitimately recruiting him as a CIA asset. 

At the point I was giving Senator Sanders my testimony, these policies were already in place and being opposed 
politically, but it wasn’t going to The Reich’s satisfaction, in large part because of Donald Trump’s desire to be liked by 
everyone. As Miller described it to me in 2006, very few political leaders write or fully flesh out their own policy, relying 
on staƯers and outside groups to craft and construct it instead. His desire to be that in the Trump policy team was out 
weighed by other voices, not all of them loyal to the ideologies he was selling. 

Despite his political views taking prominence early in the Trump administration, the Reich understood that they would 
be a hard sell on the surface without a sociopolitical climate that would prime the populace into being receptive to them. 
In the absence of such a climate they had plans to manufacture one starting in late 2019, just months away. 

They would begin with the intentional release of a coronavirus, a term that I wasn’t aware defined a class of viruses. Faiz 
Shakir, who had mostly been taking notes at that point, said that he recognized the term. I asked him if he had heard 
about this specific virus from someone, but he clarified that it was a term for a specific family of viruses referring to an 
aspect of their structure. 

I described it as something like a flu but worse, intended to be released first from a lab in a specific province in China, 
then expected to spread to the United States. I was told that it was being held in the lab by Chinese scientists, working 
for the military, as a potential bioweapon for use against naval vessels as it had a longer than normal incubation period 
of approximately three weeks and was airborne in nature. I had learned that the CIA agent who would leak it from the lab 
would do so with an apparent goal of destabilizing China, being told specifically that it would not make it to the United 
States populace. They were also told it was not any more deadly than a flu and that leaking it would cause illness, not 
death, primarily. This was a lie. 

The Reich had always intended for the coronavirus to reach the United States and work its way through the population, 
triggering a lockdown in the face of a pandemic and killing a projected 11 million people. They planned for it to be a 
culling of the weak and immunocompromised, as well as the many Americans who were unable to aƯord or access 
suƯicient healthcare if they became ill. They knew that it would likely aƯect those who were poor and of racial minorities, 
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as those are the people that are aƯected the most by lack of healthcare in the United States. Senator Sanders was 
aghast, likening it to another Holocaust. He asked if there was anything that could be done to stop it. 

I told him that earlier that year. I had spoken with a member of the British Royal Family, Prince William, at the New York 
City consulate in an attempt to defect to the United Kingdom. Bernie seemed surprised that I had interacted with 
someone of such a high profile and asked me what had occurred. I explained that since The Reich considered 
themselves to be ruling America through an American cadet branch of the Rothschild family, the Marins, the Hitlers, who 
they were directly descended from were considered a royal family and I was their apparent heir. In the unplanned 
meeting, I informed him of everything I could recall at that point, admitting that he did administer a dose of hyoscine via 
a drink as was apparently the policy. 

I let him know of the potential pandemic and that the Reich expected one of the major bottlenecks in treatment to be a 
shortage of ventilators and he came up with a plan to contact several companies, including Dyson, in advance and under 
the OƯicial Secrets Act to develop a ventilator that could be quickly produced and distributed. We also discussed how 
to potentially extricate The Reich from America, but he said that any eƯort to do so would have to come from within 
America and that the country I believed that I knew had never existed. 

When I brought up my relation to the Hitlers and the fact that Jean had Tony, the man who I believed to be my grandfather, 
but was actually my biological father killed upon order of the Central Intelligence Agency, from what I believed, he told 
me that it was a crime for a member of a royal family to kill another member of the royal family. This predated my claim 
to her that I would abdicate my role given the chance and she would have been eligible under semi-salic law to continue 
ruling after that murder. 

I did not realize it at the time, but I technically inherited the throne as soon as I turned 18 in 2003. I am, under the eyes 
of international law, who apparently recognize The Reich as the true rulers of the American nation, The King of The 
Westlands. As I would later find out, the treaty that the Welsh prince Madoc established in 1168 CE with the indigenous 
peoples of the continent was still in place, and it is my legal responsibility to the entirety of the Americas to enforce the 
common law as the highest legal power in those lands. 

At that point Senator Sanders seemed taken aback by the secret history I was apparently unfurling and seemed pensive. 
While I had much more testimony to get through, he openly wondered if I might one day run for President as a unity 
candidate. I replied that I believed in the political left more than the political right so I didn’t know how much people 
would perceive me as a unity candidate but he referred to my association with The Reich, something that I consider by 
genetic relation only, as what people would see. I was wary that he believed so many Americans would vote for someone 
that they perceived to be a Nazi but didn’t say as much at the time. I told him that I was coming to him because I believed 
that he had no allegiance to the Central Intelligence Agency and that, despite their predictions, I thought that he could 
win. He clarified that this would be at some point in the future. after all of this came to light. 

I asked him what he thought about the idea that America was technically a monarchy and he said that he considered 
the laws and institutions of the nation to supersede any claims, as American democracy was devised and defined as 
rule without kings. I told him that was what I had learned in school too, but I had learned that the governments of the 
world apparently recognized The Reich’s rule and that it seemed diƯicult to fight. 

Setting aside the historical context, I continued my testimony related to the events of 2020. Shortly after the coronavirus 
reached its peak and lockdowns were in place, they expected an asteroid strike in early May just south of Haiti. Because 
of the region of the world it was expected to strike and the relative minimum expected damage they projected to the 
southern United States, they intended to allow it to strike despite projecting it over a decade in advance. 

I spoke through his expressed disbelief explaining that I believed that this was a potentially false prediction by a scientist, 
telling my mother what she wanted to hear, that it would pass through something called a keyhole and drastically change 
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course, striking the Earth after a declining orbit. This would cause massive agricultural harm and wipe out the island 
nations south of the United States, which was in line with The Reich’s political goals of extermination of the other and 
opposition to Communism, as Cuba was expected to be in its path as well. 

I later researched the asteroid 1998OR2 as its date of approach came close. I learned that a conservative radio host, 
independently of my testimony, floated the idea that it was expected to hit and that was the real reason for the 
lockdowns. I also learned that a self-identified former CIA agent on Reddit, a social media platform, shared a similar 
belief and that the virus was intentionally distributed to cause the lockdowns. I observed a livestream of the approach 
which had apparently garnered an unusual amount of interest compared to other near-Earth objects, despite it’s 
oƯicially projected unlikelihood of striking and found that it had been recorded as observed more than any other recent 
asteroid by far. There were real rumors that it would hit, independent of my testimony to Senator Sanders. Thankfully, it 
did not. 

At this point, I will summarize the rest of my testimony as to its form and substance, recognizing that, after the fact, with 
the exception of the false expectation that asteroid 1998OR2 would hit, they will read as a summary retrospective of the 
2020 election cycle. Despite that perception. I know that my testimony was a significant factor in these events and that 
with it, deaths were prevented and the course of these plans were changed. 

To his credit, Senator Sanders focused on how to prevent certain actions and save lives in the event that The Reich’s and 
by extension, their assets within the Central Intelligence Agency’s plans of destruction came to fruition, However, in 
hindsight, it appears that political opportunists took my testimony, given freely, and used it to their political advantage 
while allowing The Reich to continue to exist and attack the structure and values of our society unabated. 

As much of my following testimony relates specifically to the election and actions preventable if an investigation had 
been opened either immediately or as soon as it became obvious that my testimony was accurate, by early 2020 or at 
the start of the pandemic, it could have made a significant diƯerence. 

During the above mentioned events, the CIA planned to amplify the murder of a black man at the hands of police and 
use the opportunity to amplify other such incidents in an attempt to stoke cultural tensions in America, even choosing 
the police oƯicer that they would be permitted to commit that crime — Derek Chauvin — a man who I named in my 
testimony on that day in 2019. 

I was told by Jean that there was a man Chauvin had targeted and was just waiting for the opportunity to murder. As that 
was in early 2019 and the murder of George Floyd occurred in 2020, that shows premeditation. As it was spurred on by 
the elements within the CIA, legitimate or otherwise, it shows elements of state-sponsored terrorism on the African-
American community committed by those loyal to The Reich or those following their orders, wittingly or unwittingly. 

They intentionally timed those events to coincide with the death of Chadwick Boseman, who had famously been a hero 
on screen and oƯ and had privately been suƯering from colon cancer. He had worked for as long as he could before 
succumbing to the disease. 

Amongst all of these events, the CIA hoped to have their candidate, Trump, go through Impeachment for the policies he 
had pushed forward. They knew that there wouldn’t be enough votes in the Senate to convict, but they would push the 
narrative that he deserved impeachment for his crimes, either perceived or political. After impeachment failed, they 
intended for him to be assassinated by a man who they would frame as a failed actor seeking political retribution. 

I told Senator Sanders that the intended assassin, Ralph Attanasia III, was a friend of mine and it was through Paige 
Pinckney, his girlfriend at the time and now spouse, that I learned of the CIA’s plans in 2009. I didn’t want to reveal his 
identity at first because I didn’t believe that he was going to be forced to commit the crime, but Senator Sanders rightly 
insisted that I do and so I told him as much as I remembered. 
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She was working for the CIA at that point and had revealed the plans believing that they were endorsed by the 
government . She was told that she would have to go on television afterwards and play the role of mournful partner but 
that he would also die in the attempt, mushing the President during a public event. 

This would play into their assumption that their extremist policies could not win on their own and that Pence would likely 
win on the sympathy vote, especially after Trump’s adult children would speak positively about in the wake of his death 
, him and what he had wanted to do for the nation With no strong candidate expected to put their name forward in 2020 
by the CIA’s assumption that most modern presidents were, by default , the favorite to win in a reelection your by virtue 
of the incumbency alone, they expected this to fill the scales. 

While a significant portion of my testimony was related to future and past crimes of the Reich, the joint operation with 
Saudi Arabia that resulted in the September 11th attacks as planned by Leslie Alan Cambey among them, the sacrifices 
were one of the most significant crimes that I brought forward testimony about and they seemed to be a footnote, not 
even recorded in the notes Faiz prepared, which he briefly showed me at the end of the conversation. I believe that it is 
fear of being exposed that has prevented my testimony from becoming the foundation of an investigation by federal 
authorities, despite it being foundational to the Democratic victory in the 2020 election and many of the positive and 
life- saving actions and policies that were enacted since and before then. 

To give examples. I was asked during the testimony, which was given to a sitting Senator in their capacity as a 
representative of the US government, to provide my advice on how to both save lives from the coronavirus pandemic 
and how to win the election for the Democrats on the promise that a federal investigation would begin as soon as they 
were in oƯice. I waited, after the fact, for years until I realized that no such investigation was carried out and that the 
beneficiaries of the information were using it as ammunition to defend their political positions and not defend the 
number of people who were increasingly being hurt by the Reich and the actions. 

For example, when asked how lives might be saved in the face of a global flu-like pandemic. I suggested face marks, like 
many people wear in some East Asian nations when ill, despite it seeming unlikely that masks would be adopted here. I 
also suggested putting a vaccine into early enough production that it would be available to people prior to the peak of 
the pandemic, not realizing that the mutation rate and bad actors on the production side of the vaccine would negate 
some, but not all, of the benefits there. I truly believe that this saved lives, even if the leak of the virus itself was 
preventable. 

I shared many other details of my own personal experiences, including testimony that I’ve detailed earlier and in words 
forthcoming, but all of it was given in truth and good faith. Watching President Biden practically ceding America to the 
Reich via a television broadcast press conference in July 2021 alongside Angela Merkel, one of the children of Adolf 
Hitler, was like watching a surrender. Her half-siblings Boris Johnson and Vladimir Putin both acted according to the 
group’s plans as well. 

The lack of a serious response to coronavirus by the UK government, the War in the Ukraine, and the early vaccination 
in Germany against COVID-19 were all international actions on behalf of this group individually, but serving the common 
interest of the Reich and the legacy of their father, Adolf Hitler. While I recognize that one Senator is only one Senator, 
there are indications that the intelligence I gathered was provided to Joe Biden during the 2020 campaign prior to his 
election victory which would potentially violate the law as it was given with the expectation that it would be used in a 
criminal probe, not a political playbook. I was also told at a later date that my testimony was shared with Representative 
Ocasio- Cortez by Senator Sanders, who claimed that she did not fully believe the contents, but time would prove its 
validity, accuracy and value by this point. At this point in time, I have written multiple letters and spoken multiple times 
with both political figures’ oƯices, but as of this book’s initial publication, neither have responded. I hope that changes 
soon. 
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While I also provided the identities of the three regional leaders of The Reich. Fernando Music, one of the Sosland family 
and prior to his death, Merv GriƯin, none have apparently been prosecuted. I also gave testimony about several actions 
taken against me in an eƯort to fabricate compromising situations and intimidate me and people close to me from 
speaking, which have continued to this day When I left that room at Hahnemann Hospital. I expected the world to be 
saved and my life to be free from a group that had destroyed so much and so many As I left, I expected that within two 
years, the investigation would be underway and the Nazis would be stopped, it has been nearly four years since then 
and things have just gotten worse. It took me a long time to recognize why. 

I hope this changes. Until then, I will keep trying to expose this group and hold their leaders accountable. 
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It didn’t change. 

I sent letters, made phone calls, tried the news, tried the media, tried the police, and so many more avenues in seeking 
justice. 

I compiled a list of over 15,000 contacts – law enforcement, news media, journalists, the Senate, the House, 
congressional staƯ, and media figures. 

I wrote and put out two books, both with real and serious actionable information. 

I went to the FBI. I spoke with the Secret Service. 

This eƯort has been ongoing.  
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I sent these messages to Senator Sanders after we briefly spoke on Saturday, October 21st. He stated that he 
remembered our conversation in 2019 and to send him text messages to the number I have on file. I was working oƯ of 
memory and not my records, so I misremember a couple of specific details, such as the date of the meeting, which was 
the 15th – not the 19th, but otherwise everything seemed actionable at that time, nearly a year ago. 

Saturday, Oct 21, 2023, 1:02ௗPM 

Senator Sanders, I am sorry for calling a private number, but this is incredibly urgent. I've reported the date 10/23/2023 
to the FBI and many others but no action appears to have been taken yet. Something is going to happen and I need to 
urgently speak with investigators and be in New York City on that date. I have compiled as much evidence that I can and 
it is enough to prosecute. More than enough once you get me in front of investigators. Everything I said would happen 
happened, with the exception of that asteroid, but I said at the time that I didn't believe that part would occur as they 
claimed. 

7 million people are dead from COVID-19 because The Reich, that Fifth Column in the CIA, was not stopped in time from 
releasing it. They will not stop until everyone who is not a Nazi is dead or under their rule. Please take this seriously. I 
need to be in federal custody immediately. I am ready to turn state's witness and provide everything I know. 

I've compiled an evidence archive, but this smaller folder contains a written summary of our meeting on July 19th, 2019, 
Testimony.pdf, that I hope you will review. TESTAMENT.pdf contains much of the written testimony that I was able to 
compile for this investigation. I have shared this via email with the media and hundreds of others, including lawmakers, 
but I don't know if it's being acted upon. This is a fraction of my full evidence archive, but I have so many leads that I 
could provide to investigators that it could fill a warehouse. 

You promised that you would act on this in your capacity as a Senator even if a new administration would not. I am 
begging you to do that. I know that some of my behavior has been questionable, but I am truly trying to choose the best 
possible choices out of so many bad ones. I hope that you will respond, either here or via an oƯicial channel, to my email 
richmarinkt@gmail.com. 

I am presently at XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. I am under DOC custody, but the feds can bring me in ASAP from there. 
Lives are at risk. They will not stop at 7 million. 
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On October 22nd, 2023, I published this piece to the popular blogging site, Medium. 

I Uncovered Massive CIA, COVID-19, and Human TraƯicking Conspiracies. 

My name is Rich Marin and I am an independent investigative journalist. My testimony, given to Senator Sanders in July 
of 2019 was urgent and could have saved many lives. It is being suppressed and not fully acted on. I’m taking the extreme 
step of posting his oƯice’s phone number, along with my testimony, in the hopes that you, the internet, will be able to 
get him to act. My testimony involves significant knowledge of COVID-19 months prior to it’s intentional release as a 
bioweapon by a group with high level access to CIA assets and resources. This group, The Reich, is a criminal syndicate 
with high level ties to media personalities and high-ranking intelligence oƯicers. They have been working to destabilize 
America in an eƯort to topple it and replace it with The Fourth Reich and have enacted plans to subvert elections and 
destabilize the nation. They have significant ties to the film and television industry and there are many people out there 
with knowledge of them who I believe can help stop them. The CIA should be considered a corrupted institution and be 
immediately audited for criminal activities including extrajudicial murders of activists, disappearances, traƯicking, and 
much worse. This group thrives on that agency’s structure of secrecy and can only be stopped by being exposed. 

My testimony also names the present leadership of the sexual human traƯicking organization, The Black Sun, which was 
previously run by JeƯrey Epstein and Ghislaine Maxwell. They are presently active and traƯicking many people from so 
many walks of life, including celebrities who are forced into prostitution with threats of violence and intimidation against 
themselves and people that they care about if they do not comply. This is widespread and needs to be stopped as soon 
as possible. 

America should be considered an active crime scene. 

This is extremely urgent. I am including a link to a set of files, including a partial summary of my testimony to him, 
Testimony.pdf and a copy of written testimony that was prepared for him, TESTAMENT.pdf, but has yet to be acted upon. 
Please get this to the right people and please call Senator Sanders. This is too urgent to ignore. Please be respectful, but 
know that this is real. Again, his oƯice number is (202) 224–5141. He is far from the only US Senator or political 
representative who has the ability to act, so please consider contacting your state’s Senators and Representatives as 
well, or instead. I believe that people, including Senator Sanders are being threatened against acting against this group, 
but I believe that it is possible to stop them. 

If you call, please let him or whomever you speak with know that I am immediately willing to turn state’s witness and 
need immediate extraction to do so. Millions of lives are at stake. Hope that my work on this meets the burden of 
evidence for an extremely bold claim. While I’m here, I might as well mention that I’m in touch with an actress who has 
been one of my primary informants as to the present operations of The Black Sun. If you’re reading this, I hope this is 
what does it. If it doesn’t, I’m going to start naming names and let the internet do their thing. 

Keep an eye on this article for updates. 
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Email Sent: Thursday, Oct 26, 2023, 9:50ௗAM 

New Evidence of Undue Influence By Foreign Power in the CIA 

Link To The Medium Article 

I have been working this case for years and have been in touch with the oƯice of Senator Sanders. The Reich is an active 
Fifth Column using CIA resources in order to destabilize the United States and other nations. 

I have a separate archive with gigabytes of evidence and am hopeful that the press recognizes exactly what I have. This 
is comparable to The Pentagon Papers and the Snowden Leaks in terms of specific actionable information on this group 
and how they function. 

They are also involved in backing a group known as The Black Sun, which is the name of the traƯicking organization that 
was run by JeƯrey Epstein and Ghislaine Maxwell and is presently active under new leadership, who I will name to press 
if this story is covered. I have also been in touch with the FBI and other law enforcement agencies. 

If you wish to learn more or have any questions, please email me and I would be happy to discuss further. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Marin, KT 
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On January 14th, I sent an email directly to the person who had recorded my testimony in 2019 in notes, Senator 
Sanders’ 2020 campaign manager Faiz Shakir. 

Sunday, January 14, 12:05ௗPM 

***EXTREMELY URGENT*** RE: Testimony Given To Senator Sanders 7/15/2019 

Good morning, 

My name is Richard Anthony Marin, and I am reaching out to you because we have met before. As you likely recall, on 
July 15th at Hahnemann Hospital in Philadelphia, during an event held by Senator Sanders, I approached the Senator 
with urgent testimony that you recorded in writing and he listened to for at least an hour. This testimony was related to 
many topics, but was centered around the eƯorts by a Fifth Column group, known as "The Reich" with connections to 
the Central Intelligence Agency, and their eƯorts to disrupt and subvert American democracy. 

One of the most important elements of my testimony, which you were present during, was that the group planned to 
intentionally leak and spread a novel coronavirus during the 2020 election cycle from a lab in Wuhan Province, China. I 
provided extremely detailed information, including knowledge of the three week incubation period, longer than the CDC 
has publicly acknowledged even at this point, its airborne nature, and its origin as a biological weapon that was being 
researched by the Chinese government for potential use against the crews of Naval vessels. I provided much more, 
including details about how they intended to use it to create lockdown conditions in the United States and kill an 
intended 11 million people. I provided this information months before the first COVID-19 case was reported and have 
much of the evidence I gathered both before and after, showing that its spread followed the social and biological vectors 
that I predicted at that time. 

As of today, there are nearly 7 million oƯicially recorded COVID-19 deaths. My evidence was not acted upon and millions 
of people are dead. I am trying to find out why. I have contacted Senator Sanders at his personal number XXXXXXXXXX, 
which should serve as proof that I have been in contact since, speaking with him very briefly on October 21st, where he 
told me to contact his oƯice, refusing to acknowledge either the magnitude of the evidence nor the prior meetings. I 
believe that there is a strong possibility that he is being threatened from acting on the testimony. I have gathered 
evidence showing that President Biden, whom Senator Sanders appeared to have shared my testimony, either in full or 
in part with, after dropping out of the 2020 primary, has been influenced by this group. I was even threatened by the 
Secret Service regarding a written article I had published in late 2022. I thankfully recorded the interaction, and have 
attempted to share it with news media and others, as I have continued to investigate and publish details about this group 
and their crimes. 

I am presently in Chicago facing serious criminal charges stemming from false testimony filed by a woman who has a 
long association with this group. I named her in my testimony, but I do not believe you would recall her name as she was 
associated with one of their other operations. I am hoping to speak with Senator Sanders as soon as possible to follow 
up on his promises that the evidence and testimony that I provided, included the folder of documents that I later 
obtained in California and passed on to him through a security service associated with him, would form the basis of an 
investigation and government inquiry into this group, their leaders, and hopefully result in the prosecution of their 
numerous crimes. 

To be clear, I know the names of the individuals who are leading this group presently, and though their leader has recently 
passed away, apparently of natural causes, I know who her likely replacement is. I have evidence showing that these 
individuals are complicit in multiple prosecutable oƯences, on top of the allegations that they are actively working to 
overthrow the US Federal government. Donald Trump is their chosen public figurehead and, despite his independent 
personality, I believe that even he is under threat by this group to comply or face consequences. This is nothing less than 
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a coup, playing out on the news, day after day. The January 6th Insurrection, planned by this group and also mentioned 
in my testimony, though not specifically dated, was nothing compared to what they will achieve, unchecked. 

I find it extremely hard to believe that Senator Sanders would intentionally cover up the crimes of a modern day Nazi 
group intending to subvert democracy. Everything I know about him indicates that the only reason he could possibly 
have for not acting upon the evidence, which included documents proving that this group was rooted in Nazi Germany 
and were invited by American business people, in a secretive eƯort documented in media at the time as "The Business 
Plot" and was successful, in secret. Even without those documents, I have since compiled hundreds of pages of 
personal testimony, an evidence archive gigabytes in size, and a large collection of works and testimony by other 
individuals that corroborate my claims. 

I hope that you will immediately respond to this email, confirming my receipt, and pass on my serious concerns to 
Senator Sanders. I want to be contacted and brought into federal protective custody as soon as possible. This group is 
still active and there are many victims and survivors who I have been in contact with since speaking with the Senator 
who would be able to testify as well. I have been working with others, but we need the support of a real and legitimate 
investigation to stop this group. I will be contactable through email here and, once my phone is reactivated, I will provide 
the number. It should be (845) 270-3005, unless something changes. 

I am hoping to immediately turn state's witness against this group, and have been emailing and filing reports with anyone 
who I believe will act, from the FBI to the DOJ to the media. I have not had any replies and I am seriously concerned that 
there is a concerted eƯort to cover up the actions of this group. Donald Trump's policies were very popular with a 
significant portion of the population and law enforcement does tend to skew to the conservative end of the belief 
spectrum. While I do not have any specific allegations against the FBI, my recent reports have been hung up on. I hope 
that you will consider filing a report, as a witness, to my testimony regarding COVID-19 and the attempts to contest the 
2020 election results, planned as early as July 15th, 2019. 

This is extremely urgent. There are reports in the news, daily, consistent with this group's plans that they have executed 
both prior to my testimony and since. If they have their way, millions more will die and so will the idea known as American 
democracy. 

I hope to speak with you and Senator Sanders soon. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Marin, KT 

P.S. - I am presently staying at a halfway house at XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. I can be brought into protective 
custody immediately. I have lost nearly everything fighting this group and I don't want that to have been for nothing. 
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Sent: January 15, 2024, 7:52ௗPM 

URGENT - CIA Group Involved In Election Conspiracy 

This is incredibly urgent and I hope that you give it the attention it needs. 

On July 15th, 2019, I spoke at length with Senator Bernie Sanders regarding evidence that I had uncovered about a group 
within the Central Intelligence Agency known as "The Reich". They have been a part of the Agency for decades, in secret, 
though they do not have any endorsement from it. While I have been in touch with the Senator, it is clear that there are 
people preventing him from acting on my detailed evidence regarding this group and their plans for the 2020 election 
cycle. They are looking to achieve nothing less than a coup d'état and the end of American Democracy. I am looking to 
publicize my claims with any news organization willing to speak with me. 

To be clear, I have an evidence archive in the gigabytes, comparable to evidence leaks that have occurred in the past, 
with information just as sensitive. I have been intimidated by intelligence oƯicers from both the Central Intelligence 
Agency and the Secret Service in pursuit of this proof, and I have the recordings and chat logs to prove it. There are 
dozens of conspirators who I can name directly to authorities and news media. I am hoping to turn state's witness 
immediately and have written letters to the FBI, multiple states attorney generals, and several high-profile politicians, 
some of whom I have previously met with in person. 

This group is responsible for backing many criminal "oƯ-the-books" operations, such as brothels, extrajudicial 
assassinations of American citizens domestically including political activists, blackmail, and even biological warfare. 
They had specific plans for 2020, which included a novel coronavirus that would cause lockdown conditions across the 
United States and an intent for it to kill nearly 11 million people in an intentional culling of the weak and 
immunocompromised. The virus also aƯects communities of color two to three times more than average and it was 
intentionally released by a CIA asset in Wuhan Province, China. While this may seem unbelievable, Senator Sanders is 
in possession of evidence that this is true, a written document made on July 15th, 2019, recorded by an aide. This 
document will prove that COVID-19 was known of months prior to the first reported case. 

This group has multiple "architect" level Central Intelligence Agency employees as assets, as well as potentially dozens 
of agents at multiple levels. The group uses the Agency's internal policies to hide their actions and push their extreme 
agenda, consistent philosophically with the Third Reich. They are the backers of some of the most extreme policies of 
the past few administrations and their ideology knows no specific political allegiance or party. There are people on both 
sides of the aisle potentially complicit. Despite this group's high clearance and influence, they are not as powerful as 
they believe they are. They have been acting for decades with impunity and will do everything that they can to end 
America as we know it. 

While I presently reside in Chicago, the address I have provided does not exist. I have been threatened, kidnapped, 
drugged, and had false testimony levied against me in an eƯort to discredit me as delusional. Despite this, I remain 
committed to exposing this group and turning state's witness against them. 

I hope to speak with you or your organization as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Rich Marin, KT 
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In January, I stepped up my eƯorts and began to compile that email list of thousands of addresses. Comprising of over 
15,000 contacts, including thousands of journalists and media outlets, local law enforcement, and more. 

Instead of sending individual emails, I began to use commercial email software designed with the ability to verify if an 
individual has read or opened an email. I have tracking data on every message I sent, and it is clear that thousands of 
people were warned of this plot months in advance, including law enforcement. 

I was not contacted a single time in response to any of these messages. 
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Sent: January 17th 2024 at 9:47 pm 

Subject: CIA Group 2024 Election Interference - URGENT TIP 

Subline: I have detailed evidence including names. 

This email is incredibly urgent and I hope that you give it the attention it needs. It is extremely relevant to the upcoming 
2024 election. I am working to expose and stop a criminal group with ties to the CIA. This group attempted to recruit me 
because of my family connection to one of their leaders, but I have attempted to turn state’s witness against them and 
intend to do so at the earliest possible opportunity. 
 
This group is directly responsible for the election interference we’ve seen in the last couple of elections and are genuinely 
orchestrating events from behind the scenes. Their influence is strong, but they are led by only a few people with high 
level ties to the Agency and the media. It is possible to prosecute them. I hope that my work will allow you to both publish 
the truth of what’s happened and drive our government to act against them. Nothing less than our democracy is at stake. 
 
This group was planning on assassinating President Trump towards the end of his first term as they believed him to be 
too unpredictable and difficult to control. They have been involved with the assassination of domestic political leaders 
before. I have spoken with the Secret Service about this group, but they do not appear to be taking it seriously and have 
threatened me for my work to expose them. I can provide a ten-minute recording with an agent of the Service which I 
made during the most recent time I spoke with them. 
 
On July 15th, 2019, I approached Senator Bernie Sanders at an event and he was good enough to take my testimony 
seriously, bringing me into a side room and speaking with me for over an hour. We discussed evidence that I had 
uncovered about a group within the Central Intelligence Agency known as "The Reich". They have been a part of the 
Agency for decades, in secret, though they do not have any endorsement from it. While I have tried to get in touch with 
the Senator since 2019, it is clear that there are people preventing him from acting on my detailed evidence regarding 
this group and their plans. My testimony was shared with others, but no criminal prosecution of the people named has 
occurred as of yet. They are looking to achieve nothing less than a coup d'état and the end of American Democracy. I am 
looking to publicize my claims with any news organization willing to speak with me. 
 
To be clear, I have an evidence archive in the gigabytes, comparable to evidence leaks that have occurred in the past, 
with information just as sensitive. I have been intimidated by intelligence officers from both the Central Intelligence Agency 
and the Secret Service in pursuit of this proof, and I have the recordings and chat logs to prove it. There are dozens of 
conspirators who I can name directly to authorities and news media. I am hoping to turn state's witness immediately and 
have written letters to the FBI, multiple states attorney generals, and several high-profile politicians, some of whom I have 
previously met with in person. 
 
This group is responsible for backing many criminal "off-the-books" operations, such as brothels, extrajudicial 
assassinations of American citizens domestically including political activists, blackmail, and even biological warfare. They 
had specific plans for 2020, which mostly went unchallenged. They directly affected the 2020 election and have gotten 
away with it. This is not a group that holds loyalty to any American political party, they are happy to pit us against each 
other and rule over what’s left. They are literally Nazis, with family ties to members of groups like the Friends of New 
Germany (FONG) and The German-American Bund, who established a foothold for Hitler’s ideologies here in the 30’s. 
 
This group has multiple "architect" level Central Intelligence Agency employees as assets, as well as potentially dozens 
of agents at multiple levels. The group uses the Agency's internal policies to hide their actions and push their extreme 
agenda, consistent philosophically with the Third Reich. They are the backers of some of the most extreme policies of the 
past few administrations and their ideology knows no specific political allegiance or party. There are people on both sides 
of the aisle potentially complicit. Despite this group's high clearance and influence, they are not as powerful as they 
believe they are. They have been acting for decades with impunity and will do everything that they can to end America as 
we know it. 
 
I hope to speak with you or your organization as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you, 
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Rich Marin, KT 
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Medium article: JeƯrey Epstein Was Not Working Alone 

January 18th, 2024 

 

JeƯrey Epstein with Bill Clinton. Not a Photoshop. 

While coverage of JeƯrey Epstein tends to frame him as a man traƯicking girls for his own personal vices, meeting with 
famous people, but never quite getting so close as to implicate them, the truth is far from that. Epstein, who died 
mysteriously in August 2019, was well connected because he was the individual who the CIA tapped to run a group that 
had a long history, oƯ the books, with the agency. How do I know this? I was there. 

For years, my family was close with Epstein and provided him with support for his and Maxwell’s traƯicking ring, 
misappropriating CIA assets and resources while doing so. I was even traƯicked by the group, even though demand for 
young men was low, it still existed. I have filed multiple reports with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, but it does not 
seem like the real truth about Epstein is being addressed. He was not working alone and he did not just work for himself. 

In fact, JeƯrey Epstein and Ghislaine Maxwell inherited the human traƯicking operation from Maxwell’s father, famed 
intelligence agent Robert Maxwell, who was mysteriously assassinated, apparently by Mossad, in 1991. Both Epstein 
and Maxwell were tapped to take over the group, though Epstein became the de facto operator as he was a man and 
most of the clients were men. Both were involved in recruiting girls but he was the person with the most influence on the 
on them. 

The intent behind the group was to influence people by feeding their desires and utilize blackmail to push them towards 
a political agenda that supported the goals of their backers, the shadowy cabal of individuals that seems to lurk in the 
background of every story about Epstein. The group has long provided young girls to powerful people, long before Epstein 
became involved. They also procured and provided children, both boys and girls, celebrities, and even set up private 
events that were indistinguishable from brothels in major cities such as New York. Epstein and Maxwell are just the faces 
that the world has become familiar with. 

 

When Epstein was in charge, the girls who were on Little Saint James would be given drugged drinks to give to individuals 
who the group considered marks — people who they wanted to gather a blackmail tape on. While the tapes were written 
oƯ as a hoax when reported in 2019, the truth is that they’re very real and have yet to be considered in any publicly 
reported legal proceedings. I have every reason to believe that any eƯort to claim that the videos reported in 2019 were 
a hoax is a matter of the wealthy people on those tapes, or people who are otherwise interested in keeping those tapes 
secret, suppressing the evidence. 

What is also not being reported on is that the rumors of the end of CIA sponsored brothels and agency-”endorsed” 
traƯicking operations has not ended. In fact, without a public face associated with those crimes and the public attention 
that draws, they have continued unabated. The traƯicking group did not end with Epstein’s death, nor did it end with 
Maxwell’s arrest. 
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I have spoken with multiple individuals who have been traƯicked by the group within the past two years, indicating that 
it is still active. I have also provided detailed testimony to multiple prominent political figures, such as Senator Bernie 
Sanders and Representative Ocasio-Cortez, but a real investigation into my testimony has not yet begun. I pray that it 
will. 

JeƯrey Epstein was not working alone. I have information that will lead to the arrest of many of his co-conspirators, but 
so do many others, if only the people responsible for prosecuting him would listen. If you or anyone you know has 
information about the Epstein and Maxwell traƯicking ring, or are part of the eƯort to prosecute them, please reach out. 
My email address is richmarinkt@gmail.com. 

Medium article: CIA Group Plotting 2024 Election Interference 

January 18th, 2024 

The below email was sent to hundreds of journalists and news organizations. It is urgent and represents actionable 
testimony. If you have any questions, please email me at richmarinkt@gmail.com. 

This email is incredibly urgent and I hope that you give it the attention it needs. It is extremely relevant to the upcoming 
2024 election. I am working to expose and stop a criminal group with ties to the CIA. This group attempted to recruit me 
because of my family connection to one of their leaders, but I have attempted to turn state’s witness against them and 
intend to do so at the earliest possible opportunity. 

This group is directly responsible for the election interference we’ve seen in the last couple of elections and are 
genuinely orchestrating events from behind the scenes. Their influence is strong, but they are led by only a few people 
with high level ties to the Agency and the media. It is possible to prosecute them. I hope that my work will allow you to 
both publish the truth of what’s happened and drive our government to act against them. Nothing less than our 
democracy is at stake. 

This group was planning on assassinating President Trump towards the end of his first term as they believed him to be 
too unpredictable and diƯicult to control. They have been involved with the assassination of domestic political leaders 
before. I have spoken with the Secret Service about this group, but they do not appear to be taking it seriously and have 
threatened me for my work to expose them. I can provide a ten-minute recording with an agent of the Service which I 
made during the most recent time I spoke with them. 

On July 15th, 2019, I approached Senator Bernie Sanders at an event and he was good enough to take my testimony 
seriously, bringing me into a side room and speaking with me for over an hour. We discussed evidence that I had 
uncovered about a group within the Central Intelligence Agency known as “The Reich”. They have been a part of the 
Agency for decades, in secret, though they do not have any endorsement from it. While I have tried to get in touch with 
the Senator since 2019, it is clear that there are people preventing him from acting on my detailed evidence regarding 
this group and their plans. My testimony was shared with others, but no criminal prosecution of the people named has 
occurred as of yet. They are looking to achieve nothing less than a coup d’état and the end of American Democracy. I am 
looking to publicize my claims with any news organization willing to speak with me. 

To be clear, I have an evidence archive in the gigabytes, comparable to evidence leaks that have occurred in the past, 
with information just as sensitive. I have been intimidated by intelligence oƯicers from both the Central Intelligence 
Agency and the Secret Service in pursuit of this proof, and I have the recordings and chat logs to prove it. There are 
dozens of conspirators who I can name directly to authorities and news media. I am hoping to turn state’s witness 
immediately and have written letters to the FBI, multiple states attorney generals, and several high-profile politicians, 
some of whom I have previously met with in person. 
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This group is responsible for backing many criminal “oƯ-the-books” operations, such as brothels, extrajudicial 
assassinations of American citizens domestically including political activists, blackmail, and even biological warfare. 
They had specific plans for 2020, which mostly went unchallenged. They directly aƯected the 2020 election and have 
gotten away with it. This is not a group that holds loyalty to any American political party, they are happy to pit us against 
each other and rule over what’s left. They are literally Nazis, with family ties to members of groups like the Friends of 
New Germany (FONG) and The German-American Bund, who established a foothold for Hitler’s ideologies here in the 
30’s. 

This group has multiple “architect” level Central Intelligence Agency employees as assets, as well as potentially dozens 
of agents at multiple levels. The group uses the Agency’s internal policies to hide their actions and push their extreme 
agenda, consistent philosophically with the Third Reich. They are the backers of some of the most extreme policies of 
the past few administrations and their ideology knows no specific political allegiance or party. There are people on both 
sides of the aisle potentially complicit. Despite this group’s high clearance and influence, they are not as powerful as 
they believe they are. They have been acting for decades with impunity and will do everything that they can to end 
America as we know it. 

I hope to speak with you or your organization as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Rich Marin, KT 
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Once I recognized that there was a likelihood that people might be interested in the testimony I had prepared so far, 
and in fear of  my life, I self-published a book. I would later repeat this tactic at least twice, with my book on the media, 
Infinity Stoned, and, well, this one.  

Here is the press release that I sent for it: 

An American Reich 

Exposing The Nazi Cult In The CIA 

OUT NOW ON AMAZON 

An expose of a cult deep within the Central Intelligence Agency, with allegiance to the Fourth Reich, who have long 
used CIA assets and resources towards their own ends. With years of personal testimony, this book exposes secrets, 
names names, and sheds light on actions that were made in the name of a criminal group that claims to represent the 
interests of the "True America". The group has a long history stretching back to the very creation of the CIA in 1947 and 
plans for a future that would see the end of America. It has worked behind the scenes to destabilize the United States 
and other nations with the express intent of remaking the world in it's image. 

Covering decades of its history and recent criminal eƯorts, this book explains who the group is, where it came from, 
and many of the crimes they are culpable of, including the sponsorship of a human traƯicking, election interference, 
biological terrorism, and much worse. The group is one of the most dangerous threats to democracy and a free world, 
without exaggeration. Their cult of worship around the ideals of Nazis like Adolf Hitler have shaped an ideology deeply 
incompatible with life as we know it. Ending their reign of terror is a necessity, and this book is a roadmap to doing so. 

Sent: February 9th 2024 at 4:43 pm EST 

Subject: Detailed Testimony RE: Nazi Group With CIA Access 

Subline: Urgent Testimony 

An American Reich 

Exposing The Nazi Cult In The CIA 

I am sending this to every politician and news organization that I can and hope that you consider this an urgent 
communication of testimony. I have been threatened, kidnapped, and far worse in my pursuit of this group and I am 
doing everything that I can to make people with the ability to do something act. I was even threatened by the Secret 
Service, a meeting which I recorded and am willing to provide said recording in the context of an investigation. 

I am looking to turn state's witness and request federal protective custody as soon as possible. 

I have spoken at length with Senator Bernie Sanders in person previously. I provided him with much this testimony, which 
included knowledge of a pending coronavirus pandemic, plans to disrupt the 2020 election, and plans to ferment racial 
hatred in America with specifically targeted actions, in July of 2019. He promised to act and open an investigation at that 
time. I shared with him detailed tactics that the group planned to use to aƯect the 2020 election, and it appears that my 
testimony became a political playbook with no investigation resulting from my allegations, which included the planned 
mass murder of millions of people with a virus. This group had prior knowledge and so did anyone who read my 
testimony, the Senator included. 

I believe that the Senator has been compromised and is under duress and has either been unable or unwilling to act on 
my testimony because of this. I shared that evidence with him in good faith, but he has ignored my calls and letters since. 
I last spoke with him on October 21st on his personal cell phone, (802) 578-5428, and he refused to speak further. This 
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was after meeting with him multiple times in 2019 prior to the 2020 election. I know that this group is willing to go as far 
as threaten a US Senator, as they have in the past. I do not know if he is in direct danger from them, but I know that I am. 

I put much of my testimony in a book which I've self-published on Amazon and mailed copies to news organizations and 
journalists, including Tucker Carlson, Rachel Maddow, and many on the political spectrum both between and beyond. I 
will continue to send out copies and if you wish to contact me and take this warning seriously, I will provide you with my 
full written testimony. 

The group that I have reported on, both in this book and on my website, www.richmarin.com, are called The Reich and 
have plans to disrupt the 2024 Presidential election. They have already aƯected the 2016 and 2020 elections and I do 
not believe that our Democracy will survive another assault by them. This isn't a partisan plea, this group does not see 
America as anything other than competing factions that they will conquer. These are actual Nazis, not people whose 
political beliefs we dismiss with hyperbole. 

The description of the book I published is below, but I am not sending this email to sell books. I am sending this to 
urgently call anyone who reads it to action. I have gigabytes of evidence, including recordings, and I am willing to share 
these with federal investigators as soon as possible. 

An expose of a cult deep within the Central Intelligence Agency, with allegiance to the Fourth Reich, who have long used 
CIA assets and resources towards their own ends. With years of personal testimony, this book exposes secrets, names 
names, and sheds light on actions that were made in the name of a criminal group that claims to represent the interests 
of the "True America". The group has a long history stretching back to the very creation of the CIA in 1947 and plans for a 
future that would see the end of America. It has worked behind the scenes to destabilize the United States and other 
nations with the express intent of remaking the world in it's image. 

Covering decades of its history and recent criminal eƯorts, this book explains who the group is, where it came from, and 
many of the crimes they are culpable of, including the sponsorship of a human traƯicking, election interference, 
biological terrorism, and much worse. The group is one of the most dangerous threats to democracy and a free world, 
without exaggeration. Their cult of worship around the ideals of Nazis like Adolf Hitler have shaped an ideology deeply 
incompatible with life as we know it. Ending their reign of terror is a necessity, and this book is a roadmap to doing so. 

Book Listing 

If you are with a news media organization or politician who wishes to reach out and speak with me, I can be reached at 
richmarinkt@gmail.com. This is urgent. 
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On February 10th, 2024, I attempted to call Senator Sanders again. As he basically brushed me oƯ, yet again, despite 
confirming both that we met in July of 2019 and that I had spoken with him about both the group called The Reich and 
coronavirus. 

The transcript of the call is here: 

Senator Sanders: Hello? 

Rich Marin: Hi, Senator Sanders? 

Senator Sanders: Yes. 

Rich Marin: This is Richard Marin. I hope that you remember me. I testified to you in July of 2019 about The Reich and 
I'm sorry to be calling your personal phone again like this. 

Senator Sanders: Uh... you testified about what? 

Rich Marin: The Reich. The Nazi group in the CIA. 

Senator Sanders: Oh, yes, yes, yes, yes. 

Rich Marin: Umm... 

Senator Sanders: I do. 

Rich Marin: I was hoping to speak with you. I was hoping that you received my letters. I was hoping that you would be 
interested in starting that investigation that you talked about... that we talked about back then.  

Senator Sanders: Uh, thank you very much, uh, I'll tell you what. Let me... It's been an incredibly, uh, busy time right 
now, uh...  

Rich Marin: I've watched the news. I've been keeping an eye on the news and I have a lot of information that I think 
could help a lot, not just not that group, but on a lot of the things that they've been influencing and doing over the past 
few decades including things that are aƯecting the situation in Israel and Gaza right now, especially with regards to 
outside influences. 

Senator Sanders: Okay. Uh... let me do this. I am, umm, probably going to be going to Europe in a  couple days. Let me 
have somebody... I've got your number here... 

Rich Marin: Yes. 

Senator Sanders: Why don't you text me, uh, and I'll have somebody get back to you. 

Rich Marin: I will, umm, and... 

Senator Sanders: Okay? 

Rich Marin: I just need to let you know I've been retaliated against a lot. I'm presently in Chicago, uh, I've lost pretty 
much everything because of this and I feel like protective custody as soon as possible, umm, especially to be able to 
share the evidence that I've gathered would be helpful, not just to me, to the situation and it is unfolding and I have to 
share with you. I was threatened by the Secret Service regarding an article I posted about President Biden. 

Senator Sanders: Wh... 
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Rich Marin: I have a recording of it. This isn't just an imagined threat, it was a pretty clear threat that if I kept pursuing 
the line of, umm, investigation that I was, that there would be consequences. I was told that if I came to Chicago, that 
was when it starts and I've, uh, it's started, I've been... there's a lot... 

Senator Sanders: Okay, alright, I can't get into it right now, umm... alright I've got your number... 

Rich Marin: Right... 

Senator Sanders: Uh, we'll get back to you. Thank you very much. 

Rich Marin: Thank you. Thank you, Bernie. Thank you. 
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This call is incredibly urgent which is why I am leaking it. If you've received my previous emails, you will know about the 
Nazi Fifth Column that has access to CIA resources and assets. I have been in touch with Senator Sanders and this 
call is proof of that. He was aware of this group and their plans to leak a novel coronavirus and interfere with the 
election, as well as much more, as early as July 15th 2019, months before the first coronavirus case. 

I believe that he is being threatened from acting. I have evidence of a massive conspiracy that indicates that thousands 
of US citizens are involved in a plot to overthrow the US Federal Government and I have hundreds of their names. I am 
asking that any reporter who receive this listen to the audio and recognize the magnitude of what this recording is. I am 
asking any politician on this list who receives it to do the same. 

I've included the contents of my previous messages, including an overview of what The Reich is, below. They are an 
urgent threat to America and the World. 

The call with Senator Sanders is here and below: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vAL-CDNHYs8 

An American Reich 

Exposing The Nazi Cult In The CIA 

I am sending this to every politician and news organization that I can and hope that you consider this an urgent 
communication of testimony. I have been threatened, kidnapped, and far worse in my pursuit of this group and I am 
doing everything that I can to make people with the ability to do something act. I was even threatened by the Secret 
Service, a meeting which I recorded and am willing to provide said recording in the context of an investigation. 

I am looking to turn state's witness and request federal protective custody as soon as possible. 

I have spoken at length with Senator Bernie Sanders in person previously. I provided him with much this testimony, which 
included knowledge of a pending coronavirus pandemic, plans to disrupt the 2020 election, and plans to ferment racial 
hatred in America with specifically targeted actions, in July of 2019. He promised to act and open an investigation at that 
time. I shared with him detailed tactics that the group planned to use to aƯect the 2020 election, and it appears that my 
testimony became a political playbook with no investigation resulting from my allegations, which included the planned 
mass murder of millions of people with a virus. This group had prior knowledge and so did anyone who read my 
testimony, the Senator included. 

I believe that the Senator has been compromised and is under duress and has either been unable or unwilling to act on 
my testimony because of this. I shared that evidence with him in good faith, but he has ignored my calls and letters since. 
I last spoke with him on October 21st on his personal cell phone, (802) 578-5428, and he refused to speak further. This 
was after meeting with him multiple times in 2019 prior to the 2020 election. I know that this group is willing to go as far 
as threaten a US Senator, as they have in the past. I do not know if he is in direct danger from them, but I know that I am. 

I put much of my testimony in a book which I've self-published on Amazon and mailed copies to news organizations and 
journalists, including Tucker Carlson, Rachel Maddow, and many on the political spectrum both between and beyond. I 
will continue to send out copies and if you wish to contact me and take this warning seriously, I will provide you with my 
full written testimony. 

The group that I have reported on, both in this book and on my website, www.richmarin.com, are called The Reich and 
have plans to disrupt the 2024 Presidential election. They have already aƯected the 2016 and 2020 elections and I do 
not believe that our Democracy will survive another assault by them. This isn't a partisan plea, this group does not see 
America as anything other than competing factions that they will conquer. These are actual Nazis, not people whose 
political beliefs we dismiss with hyperbole. 
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The description of the book I published is below, but I am not sending this email to sell books. I am sending this to 
urgently call anyone who reads it to action. I have gigabytes of evidence, including recordings, and I am willing to share 
these with federal investigators as soon as possible. 

An expose of a cult deep within the Central Intelligence Agency, with allegiance to the Fourth Reich, who have long used 
CIA assets and resources towards their own ends. With years of personal testimony, this book exposes secrets, names 
names, and sheds light on actions that were made in the name of a criminal group that claims to represent the interests 
of the "True America". The group has a long history stretching back to the very creation of the CIA in 1947 and plans for a 
future that would see the end of America. It has worked behind the scenes to destabilize the United States and other 
nations with the express intent of remaking the world in it's image. 

Covering decades of its history and recent criminal eƯorts, this book explains who the group is, where it came from, and 
many of the crimes they are culpable of, including the sponsorship of a human traƯicking, election interference, 
biological terrorism, and much worse. The group is one of the most dangerous threats to democracy and a free world, 
without exaggeration. Their cult of worship around the ideals of Nazis like Adolf Hitler have shaped an ideology deeply 
incompatible with life as we know it. Ending their reign of terror is a necessity, and this book is a roadmap to doing so. 

An American Reich on Amazon 

If you are with a news media organization or politician who wishes to reach out and speak with me, I can be reached at 
richmarinkt@gmail.com. This is urgent. 
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Sent: March 20th 2024 at 10:16 pm EDT 

Subject: URGENT - NATIONAL SECURITY RISK - OPEN IMMEDIATELY 

Subline: Fifth Column In The CIA 

Dear Senate and House, 

I am emailing every Chief of StaƯ and critical contacts for every Senator and House member. This is incredibly urgent 
and this evidence is only the tip of the iceberg. It is a smoking gun that's fired a bullet straight into the heart of American 
Democracy. I am asking that there be an immediate and urgent investigation, through the Department of Justice and the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, with the support of the Senate and House, into these allegations. America should be 
considered an active crime scene. 

I am writing to you with evidence and allegations that there is an active Fifth Column group in the Central Intelligence 
Agency and that I provided detailed testimony as to their structure, leadership, and plans to Senator Bernie Sanders in 
July of 2019, months before the first COVID-19 case was reported. I alleged that this group had plans to use the 
pandemic as a culling of millions and a social control eƯort. This group has a long history, and is a remnant of Nazi 
Germany deeply embedded in American institutions. They call themselves The Reich, and they have dozens of 
individuals in and around the Central Intelligence Agency and in companies such as Microsoft, Tesla, and IBM. They have 
also recruited thousands of individuals who have partial knowledge of the group's true nature, believing that they were 
being recruited into a genuine Agency eƯort. The Nazi connection is real and has its roots in The Business Plot and 
organizations such as The German-American Bund and The Friends of New Germany, or FONG. There are descendants 
of Adolf Hitler involved. I am one. 

Here is a call between Senator Sanders and myself, made 2/10/24 to his private cell phone, which I can provide for 
verification, where he confirms both that we spoke in 2019 and that we spoke about The Reich:  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vAL-CDNHYs8 

I have sent multiple text messages to the Senator, as he asked me to, but have received no response. My testimony 
names prominent individuals and predicted, with extreme accuracy, the origin and nature of the coronavirus that The 
Reich had identified. With it, the pandemic could have been prevented. There were other serious allegations, such as a 
plot to assassinate President Trump, that have yet to come to fruition but I fear might. I believe that my testimony is 
inconvenient and is being suppressed, as if it were known people would have a lot of questions as to how many lives 
could have been saved if it was acted upon. 

After recognizing that the Senator was refusing to respond, I put together a video of the leadup to the call, from the date 
of my testimony to the date of the call, with relevant video clips and notations. That video is here:  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RMQ-FtuzCTw 

This is incredibly urgent and this group has plans for 2024. The criminal culpability for the coronavirus pandemic, if there 
is any, would be a part of any investigation into this group. There are some extremely powerful individuals named and 
they have access to law enforcement databases. I have been retaliated against and I have a separate recording where I 
was threatened by the Secret Service. I'm waiting on a transcript of that but I can provide it if you decide to cover the 
story. As I've faced extreme threats to my personal wellbeing and seen the same to people close to me, I published a 
book a couple of months ago and have sent copies to multiple news organizations, prominent media figures, and others. 
That book, An American Reich: Exposing The Nazi Cult In The CIA, led to an interview on Enty Lawyer's Crazy Days and 
Nights Podcast, where we discussed my allegations, my history with this group, and their reach into Epstein's network. 
Essentially, they were the ones he was gathering blackmail for. 
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The interview is here: https://www.patreon.com/posts/cdan-podcast-97463370 

The book is here: https://www.amazon.com/American-Reich-Exposing-Nazi-Cult/dp/B0CSX14W3B/ 

If you respond I'd be happy to send a copy of the book via .PDF. I published some of my testimony, including an account 
of providing testimony to the Senator, on my site, www.richmarin.com. I want to ensure this email makes it through so 
I'm not including any attachments. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Marin, KT 
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Subject: URGENT NEWS - NatSec Risk - OPEN IMMEDIATELY!! 

Subline: Nazi Fifth Column In The CIA 

I sent the below message to every single Senator and Congressperson two days ago. This is urgent. I am sending this to 
every contact that I have, including hundreds of journalists, hundreds of politicians, and media figures from many 
diƯerent industries. I hope that you report this and ensure that it is investigated fully and publicly. This is a massive 
cover-up. I intend to get justice for the victims. I have attempted to turn witness multiple times over the years and 
intend to as soon as federal authorities contact me. This is newsworthy and I have already had some critical coverage. 

Dear Senate and House, 

 

I am emailing every Chief of StaƯ and critical contacts for every Senator and House member. This is incredibly urgent 
and this evidence is only the tip of the iceberg. It is a smoking gun… 

(The letter repeats in full) 
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Sent: March 24th 2024 at 10:40 pm EDT 

Subject: *NatSec* Alert - Urgent Action Required 

Subline: CIA Involvement 

I am responding now as I have heard back from multiple journalists and I am scheduling interview requests. Please 
reach out to richmarinkt@gmail.com to schedule. First interviews likely to be published late next week. 

(with a repeat of the above email) 
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Late in March, I posted a video titled “July 15th – A Fifth Column In The CIA”. I summarize details of the plot and include 
specific videos that may, in the fullness of the investigation, lead to criminal investigation – including the conveniently 
timed “Event 201” virus pandemic simulation in New York that predated the coronavirus pandemic by mere weeks. 
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Sent: March 29th 2024 at 8:58 am EDT 

Subject: **URGENT** Evidence Of Treason - Presidential Assassination Plot 

Subline: Video Inside 

I am asking that anyone who receive this in a position to forward this report to the Secret Service. There is a real 
assassination plot with President Trump as the target and I believe that President Biden has refused to allow a real 
investigation into that testimony. I believe that the individuals who know about my testimony are unlikely to even try to 
save the life of a political opponent and that is, in part, why my testimony is being suppressed. I am happy to provide 
copies to anyone interested, but much of it is on my site, www.richmarin.com. 

I have been attempting to get the attention of law enforcement, politicians, and the news media. In July of 2019, I 
reported to Senator Bernie Sanders a set of plans created by a group called The Reich with CIA access. I informed him 
of plans on their part to cause a coronavirus pandemic, interfere with the election, and attempt a coup. They also 
intended to assassinate President Trump during the end of the 2020 election cycle. While they did not, I have no reason 
to believe that they have completely abandoned their plans. 

Senator Sanders shared my testimony with other prominent Democrats including Representative Ocasio-Cortez and 
then-candidate Vice President Joe Biden shortly after dropping out of the 2020 race. While my testimony was intended 
to prevent the criminal actions of this group, it was instead suppressed and used as a political playbook for navigating 
COVID-19 and winning the 2020 election. By covering up my testimony, the President is guilty of covering up the crimes 
of this group. In fact, on July 15th, 2021, precisely two years after I testified to Senator Sanders, Joe Biden got up on stage 
with one of the individuals who I allege is part of the group. Given his knowledge of the group she is involved with and his 
knowledge that she was named as a co-conspirator in my testimony, this statement was a tacit endorsement of the 
group and their continued presence in the United States. 

As I've previously reported, this group has its roots in the American Nazi Party, the German-American Bund, and has 
infiltrated our intelligence apparatus at the highest levels. They do not believe in Democrats or Republicans, they believe 
in a Swastika flag flying over the capitol and the extermination of anyone not like them. 

I have edited together a video, with evidence, titled July 15th, which is here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RMQ-
FtuzCTw 

This provides a clear narrative, showing that my testimony was provided in July 2019, that there was a massive pandemic 
simulation called Event 201 in October 2019 indicating that there was significant foreknowledge of the impending 
coronavirus pandemic, and that after Biden won the election, he did nothing with my testimony. Instead, he sat on it and 
shook hands with one of the co-conspirators. I have even been threatened by the Secret Service, a meeting which I 
recorded and have if you choose to investigate this. If you a journalist, or otherwise wish to contact me, my email address 
is richmarinkt@gmail.com. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Marin, KT 
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On March 28th, I published a piece on Medium. Unfortunately, their platform chose to suspend my account in response. 
Despite appeal, my account remains closed. 

A CIA Group Is Plotting To Assassinate President Trump 

This is how the article began: I am writing to you with evidence and allegations that there is an active Fifth Column group 
in the Central Intelligence Agency and that I… 
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Subject: *URGENT* Trump Assassination Plot, CIA Group Named In Testimony 

Subline: Leaked Audio, Video Inside 

I am asking that anyone who receive this in a position to forward this report to the Secret Service. There is a real 
assassination plot with President Trump as the target that I believe that President Biden has refused to allow a real 
investigation into. I believe that the individuals who know about my testimony are unlikely to even try to save the life of a 
political opponent and that is, in part, why my testimony is being suppressed. 

This is urgent and requires immediate federal law enforcement action. If you are news media, please consider covering 
this story. Lives are at stake. 

 

 

Here is audio of a leaked call between myself and Senator Sanders, who I warned of the plot in mid-2020: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vAL-CDNHYs8 

I have been attempting to get the attention of law enforcement, politicians, and the news media. In July of 2019, I 
reported a set of plans created by a group called The Reich with CIA access. I informed him of plans on their part to 
cause a coronavirus pandemic, interfere with the election, and attempt a coup. They intended to assassinate President 
Trump during the end of the 2020 election cycle to cause electoral chaos. While they did not, I have no reason to believe 
that they have completely abandoned their plans and may do so in 2024. 

Senator Sanders shared my testimony with other prominent Democrats including Representative Ocasio-Cortez and 
then-candidate Vice President Joe Biden shortly after dropping out of the 2020 race. While my testimony was intended 
to prevent the criminal actions of this group, it was instead suppressed and used as a political playbook for navigating 
COVID-19 and winning the 2020 election. By covering up my testimony, the President is guilty of covering up the crimes 
of this group. 

In fact, on July 15th, 2021, precisely two years after I testified to Senator Sanders, Joe Biden got up on stage with one of 
the individuals who I allege is part of the group. Given his knowledge of the group she is involved with and his knowledge 
that she was named as a co-conspirator in my testimony, this statement was a tacit endorsement of the group and their 
continued presence in the United States. 

As I've previously reported, this group has its roots in the American Nazi Party, the German-American Bund, and has 
infiltrated our intelligence apparatus at the highest levels. They do not believe in Democrats or Republicans, they believe 
in a Swastika flag flying over the capitol and the extermination of anyone not like them. 

I have edited together a video, with evidence of COVID-19 foreknowledge by the federal government, titled July 15th, 
which is here: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RMQ-FtuzCTw 

This provides a clear narrative, showing that my testimony was provided in July 2019, that there was a massive pandemic 
simulation called Event 201 in October 2019 indicating that there was significant foreknowledge of the impending 
coronavirus pandemic, and that after Biden won the election, he did nothing with my testimony. Instead, he sat on it and 
shook hands with one of the co-conspirators. I have even been threatened by the Secret Service, a meeting which I 
recorded and have if you choose to investigate this. If you a journalist, or otherwise wish to contact me, my email address 
is richmarinkt@gmail.com. 

I am happy to provide copies of my testimony to anyone interested, but some of it is on my site, www.richmarin.com. 
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Sincerely, 

Rich Marin, KT 
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Now, for some background, I had written multiple letters to the Senator’s oƯice and, months prior, had sent one 
indicating that there was something called PG3 present in the letters in order to trigger an investigation by forcing capitol 
police to examine them. I didn’t put any sort of material in other than ink and paper. It was all creative wording, no actual 
threat present. But I had hoped it would work. 

The origin of the idea came from this. There’s an old prank that I hear about once. Don’t do this, it’s not fair to the pigs. 
Students painted the numbers 1, 2, and 4 on the sides of three pigs and let them loose in a high school. The search for 
PG3 is still ongoing. 

Sent: April 2nd 2024 at 8:48 pm EDT 

Subject: TOXIC SUBSTANCE PG3 - Report And Alert To Federal Authorities 

EXTREMELY URGENT 

I have urgent information about PG3, which was sent to Senator Bernie Sanders in an envelope several weeks ago. By 
now that letter has been received. It's contents should be immediately analyzed by the Capitol Police and federal 
authorities. There is a remedy to PG3, but it must be analyzed and distributed as soon as possible. I believe that if it is 
not, the lives of Senator Sanders and many other people in the Capitol could be a risk. I have previously reported to you 
a splinter group in the Central Intelligence Agency, and I learned about PG3 during the period of time that they had 
access to me. 

I need to be clear, this is directly related to the group, a Nazi Fifth Column with plans to commit a coup and assassinate 
President Trump. They are responsible for the 2016 election interference, using assets made available to them from the 
FSB, as Russian President Vladimir Putin is a co-conspirator. His connections to this group run back to at least the early 
90's. This group, The Reich, backed President Trump in his early run, without his knowledge, and had planned to kill him 
at the end of his first term as he was deemed to unstable of an individual for their long-term plans. They had intended 
the assassination to cause lashback against the political left and domestic chaos, under which cover they would 
implement whatever policies they believed that they could get away with. If you watch the news, you can already see 
some of their work. 

This group is active and dangerous. They have media personalities say what they want them to say and they tell the news 
what not to report on. If you are with a news agency and you are being told that this story is not to be covered, why are 
you being told that? Is it unlikely that there's a group like this? If you turn on the news, there are stories about groups like 
this all of the time. This is the big one, though. These are the ones that Epstein and Maxwell were collecting blackmail 
for. They've been here for decades and their name is The Reich. 

If you do not report on this story, please at least report this to federal law enforcement, the Capitol Police, the Secret 
Service, S.H.I.E.L.D. if you have to. I am leaving no stone unturned. If you want more information about this group, please 
watch my documentary July 15th, on YouTube and on my site, www.richmarin.com. 

This is urgent. Lives are at stake. You have the chance to prevent another tragedy. 
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Sent: April 8th 2024 at 11:48 am 

Subject: Urgent Information Regarding Assassination Plot 

From: Rich Marin 

ALERT! CIA INFILTRATED BY THE REICH! 

 NATIONAL SECURITY THREAT, ESPIONAGE, COVERT OPERATIONS 

In a shocking revelation, it has come to light that a Nazi Fifth Column within the Central Intelligence Agency, known as 
The Reich, is plotting a coup against the United States of America. This poses a severe threat to national security and 
calls for immediate action to safeguard our country from espionage and covert operations. 

They are responsible for election meddling and orchestrating the deadly COVID-19 pandemic. I possess crucial evidence 
that must reach federal authorities immediately. Urgently seeking assistance from the media and political figures to help 
halt this dangerous group. 

HELP NOW 

Subject: NEWS - Extremely Urgent - Active Coup Attempt, CIA Fifth Column 

Subline: Whistleblower Testimony 

From: Rich Marin, KT 

Hello, 

My name is Rich Marin, KT, and I am taking the extraordinary step of emailing thousands of individuals with both law 
enforcement and the media due to urgent and pressing information that I have regarding an active Fifth Column group 
known as The Reich. I am asking for urgent law enforcement action and to be brought under protection as a witness and 
a whistleblower. 

I have been reporting on the group for months at my website, www.richmarin.com. I have spoken with Senator Bernie 
Sanders, who I testified to in July of 2019 regarding the group and their plans, but I believe that my testimony is being 
suppressed as it is inconvenient for many politicians and high profile individuals. I published a book titled An American 
Reich: Exposing The Nazi Cult In The CIA in an eƯort to raise the profile of my testimony and garner media attention to 
ensure that it is acted upon. 

They are connected to both public and private figures and have high level intelligence agency access through the CIA 
and have also placed individuals within the FBI. They number in the dozens but have thousands who answer to them, 
believing that they are legitimately part of the intelligence apparatus and have the right to allocate agency assets and 
resources. They use legitimate Central Intelligence Agency intel and agents to commit crimes and carry out espionage 
domestically, on American soil and outside of their jurisdiction. 

In 2019, I told Senator Bernie Sanders that The Reich was planning for a coronavirus pandemic that they projected would 
create quarantine conditions and kill at least 11 million people. They intended to allow the most vulnerable and most 
disadvantaged to die and to foment a political situation ripe for the rise of the sort of fascist ideology that they believe 
in. They had multiple specific plans for the 2020 election cycle and beyond, including the potential assassination of 
President Trump, a plot that I've reported in my book and to law enforcement. 

I created a short video, titled July 15th, which lays out my belief that the testimony that I shared with Senator Sanders 
was suppressed by the incoming Biden administration as it would be politically inconvenient if it was acted upon. I also 
included audio of a call between myself and Senator Bernie Sanders, on his private number, where he confirmed that 
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we spoke in 2019 about this group. To date, none of the individuals that I named appear to have been prosecuted, with 
few exceptions. Over 7 million people have died and those responsible walk free. This pandemic could have and should 
have been prevented by my testimony. 

That video is here: https://youtu.be/RMQ-FtuzCTw 

A summary of my testimony to Senator Sanders is at my site, www.richmarin.com. 

I can be reached at richmarinkt@gmail.com. I hope that swift action is taken. Thank you. 
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Subject: Fascist Coup In USA, CIA Involved, Already In The News 

Subline: Urgent Whistleblower Testimony 

From: Rich Marin, KT 

At this point, many of you have learned of the tragic act of protest by researcher Max Azzarello, who claimed that there 
is an imminent fascist coup planned in the United States that both President Trump and President Biden are involved 
with. While the details I have indicate that neither knows of the other's involvement, I can confirm that this is true. The 
group is operating under the guise of legitimate CIA and other intelligence agencies, but misusing assets in out of 
jurisdiction domestic actions such as extrajudicial murders, kidnappings, and observation. They used JeƯrey Epstein to 
gather blackmail material in a bid to ensure that their fascist ideologies would receive at least tacit support from the 
political and public class. 

I believe the coup that he warned about to be the same coup that I have been reporting on. I have evidence and have 
been in touch with multiple high level individuals who have knowledge of this evidence. I spoke with an individual in the 
FBI and have filed multiple reports regarding this group. Their plans are close to coming to fruition. It is of the utmost 
urgency that the free press and law enforcement act. 

I have been publishing material for months at www.richmarin.com, but what is most urgent is that the media pay 
attention to the phone call that I leaked in mid-February and the stunning admission by Senator Sanders. He was not 
only aware of this group in July 2019, pre-coronavirus, but is aware that they are planning a coup. I have the call hosted 
here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RMQ-FtuzCTw 

This video provides additional context and, I believe, additional evidence that may sway you into acting: 
https://youtu.be/RMQ-FtuzCTw 
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Subject: ASSASSINATION PLOT Fifth Column In The CIA **URGENT** 

From: Rich Marin, KT 

In the past few days, the media has been eerily silent about the man who set himself on fire outside of a Trump Rally, 
claiming that their was an imminent fascist coup involving the presidency. I have been reporting on a similar threat, 
possibly the same, for several months. I learned in 2009 that they had plans for the 2020 election cycle and I later learned 
that their plans extended beyond it. I have specific information about individuals involved, including a potential named 
gunman in an assassination plot against President Trump. 

I recognize that such claims seem far-fetched and beyond the scope of the journalism reported in the headlines, but I 
assure you that it is not. It is no more strange than some of the other news stories we've been seeing reported and it's a 
genuine plot with genuine actors involved. When I reported this to Senator Bernie Sanders in 2019, I expected my 
testimony to be the bedrock of an investigation into this group, The Reich, which used JeƯrey Epstein to gather blackmail 
material on individuals it wished to influence. Their plans included mass diseases such as the coronavirus which would 
result in strict social controls. 

This group did not go away after the 2020 election. Their plans succeeded, in many regards. They are guilty of one of the 
largest mass murders in human history and they will continue to get away with it for as long as the free press refuses to 
report on them. I have specific details and will be happy to speak with any news outlet willing to investigate these 
allegations. It is my hope that with press attention, a real and substantial investigation will result. This group is active 
and dangerous. The American people are at risk. 

I can be reached at richmarinkt@gmail.com 

After publishing a piece warning individuals of the assassination plot specifically, Medium suspended my account 
without warning and refused my appeal. This is the exchange I had with customer service. 

Rich Marin 

May 7, 2024, 5:18ௗPM PDT 

None of my posts are in violation of Medium's terms of service and all of them are journalistic in nature. I've reported 
all crimes that I am reporting on to law enforcement and my work has real journalistic value. 

If you uphold this ban, I would like a detailed explanation as to why. 

Medium Support 

Wed, May 8, 12:47ௗPM 

Hello, 

My name is Jordan, and I am a manager here. Your entire Membership has been refunded.  

How else can I help you? 

Thanks, 

Jordan  

User Services 
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Sent: May 18th 2024 at 4:45 pm EDT 

Subject: 2024 Election - Leaked Bernie Sanders Call 

Subline: COVID-19, Election Interference, Conspiracy Against Trump 

Here is the leaked recording of Senator Sanders speaking with me via phone, admitting that we spoke in July of 2019 
about The Reich. This predates the first coronavirus case by nearly six months and is proof that we spoke both prior to 
it and about my allegations: https://youtu.be/vAL-CDNHYs8 

That is why I'm sharing the below recording, and can provide the cell phone number for verification that it does belong 
to the Senator. 

 

   

Call With Bernie Sanders On Personal Cell - 2/10/24 

On July 15th, 2019, I walked into an event that Senator Bernie Sanders was holding in Philadelphia. I told him that I had 
detailed information about a set of plans by this group for the 2020 election and beyond. We spoke, in private, for over 
an hour, where I gave him details of their plans to see the release of a novel airborne coronavirus that was expected to 
kill millions. I also detailed the systematic abuse and deaths of thousands, possibly millions of children, over the scale 
of decades by this group. 

At the time, he promised action and to share the testimony I provided with the eventual Democratic candidate, if it was 
not him. He took it very seriously and had his campaign manager Faiz Shakir take down written notes, which were later 
logged in his Senate files. He promised that I would be brought in to federal protective custody as soon as an 
investigation began if the Democrats won and had the ability to open one through the Department of Justice. That never 
occurred. I spoke with the Senator again multiple times prior to the election, but heard nothing from him in the months 
after. 

I allege that he shared my testimony, including advanced knowledge of COVID-19, with Joe Biden and that it became a 
political playbook that won the Democrats the election. I also believe that the criminal allegations that I made were 
covered up by an administration eager to shove an inconvenient truth under the rug. After the election, I waited every 
single day for the FBI or DOJ to bring me in. In January, I was horrified to see the news of the first case of COVID-19. I've 
spoken with the Senator multiple times since, and it is clear that he has no intention of following up on his commitment 
to prosecute this criminal group. 

This is a summary of my testimony, as provided to the Senator and as later published in my book: 
https://richmarin.com/f/2019-testimony-to-bernie-sanders 

I've compiled some footage and the call in a video that provides additional context, including evidence of President 
Biden making a formal statement alongside and at the benefit of one of the named co-conspirators in this plot: 

July 15th - A Fifth Column In The CIA 



 

52 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RMQ-FtuzCTw 

I have reported this group to multiple FBI field oƯices in person, but there does not appear to be any sort of real 
investigation. It is clear from the news coverage that any real investigation into high level people tends to go nowhere, 
which is why so many of these individuals have evaded prosecution. 

I am asking to be interviewed as part of a serious investigation into this group. I believe that I and many others are at risk 
of direct retaliation for reporting against them. I have been retaliated against and so have others. This isn't a political 
group, they are an organized criminal syndicate. If they are not stopped, I believe America will be flying a swastika flag 
within the next decade.  

This is urgent. I can be reached at richmarinkt@gmail.com. I'll speak with any news organization or journalist who is 
interested and if the feds wake up, I'm ready to testify. I know quite a few others who might, too. 

I hope to speak with you soon. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Marin, KT 
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Subject: Massive Plot Exposed - COVID-19 Voting Suppression, Assassination, Coup, and Blackmail 

Subline: Urgent assistance needed 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
  

Criminal Fifth Column Exposed In The CIA 

 

 

 

Lives are at stake. America should be considered an active crime scene. 
 

Chicago, IL - There is an urgent unfolding situation in America - a plan by a group attempting to overthrow the 
US federal government. In late 2019, they enacted a plan to ensure that America would be locked down by a 
pandemic, killing millions and suppressing the vote, ensuring that their policies would win at the ballot box. 
They also planned to attack the election and used connections to foreign intelligence agencies such as Russia. 

 

 

 

This is not historical revisionism or conspiracy peddling. On July 15th, 2019, I walked into an event that Senator 
Bernie Sanders was holding in Philadelphia. I told him that I had detailed information about a set of plans by this 
group for the 2020 election and beyond. We spoke, in private, for over an hour, where I gave him details of their 
plans to see the release of a novel airborne coronavirus that was expected to kill millions. I also detailed the 
systematic abuse and deaths of thousands, possibly millions of children, over the scale of decades by this group. 
They were referred to as sacrifices and that is how they were treated. 
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At the time, he promised that I would be brought in to federal protective custody as soon as an investigation 
began if he was able to open one through the Department of Justice. That never occurred. I spoke with the 
Senator again multiple times prior to the election, but heard nothing from him in the months directly after. 
After the election, I waited every single day for the FBI or DOJ to bring me in. In January, I was horrified to see 
the news of the first case of COVID-19. 
 
 
  
  
   

 

This group is the group that both empowered Jeffrey Epstein and who he and Maxwell were gathering blackmail 
material for. I have urgent and detailed information about this group, their plans, and their history. 

 

I allege that Senator Sanders shared my testimony, including advanced knowledge of COVID-19, with Joe Biden 
and that it became a political playbook that won the Democrats the election. I believe that the criminal 
allegations that I made were covered up by an administration eager to shove an inconvenient truth under the 
rug. I've spoken with the Senator multiple times since, and it is clear that he has no intention of following up on 
his commitment to prosecute this criminal group. 
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The full text of my testimony is available on my site, here. 
 
I am asking to be brought into federal protective custody as part of a serious investigation into this group. I am 
also asking to speak with any journalist and any news organization who intends to cover this story. 
 
I believe that I and many others are at risk of direct retaliation for reporting against them. I have been retaliated 
against and so have others. This isn't a political group, they are an organized criminal syndicate. 
 
If they are not stopped, I believe America will be flying a swastika flag within the next decade. 
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June 2nd 2024 at 1:43 pm EDT 

Subject: Nazi Group In The CIA Responsible For COVID-19 

Subline: Immediate Release 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
  

 

 

America should be considered an active crime scene. 
Report to the FBI here: https://tips.fbi.gov/home 

Criminal Fifth Column Exposed In The CIA 

 

 

 

 

Chicago, IL - There is an urgent unfolding situation in America - a plan by a group attempting to overthrow the 
US federal government. In late 2019, they enacted a plan to ensure that America would be locked down by a 
pandemic, killing millions and suppressing the vote, ensuring that their policies would win at the ballot box. 
They also planned to attack the election and used connections to foreign intelligence agencies such as Russia. 

 

 

 

This is not historical revisionism or conspiracy peddling. On July 15th, 2019, I walked into an event that Senator 
Bernie Sanders was holding in Philadelphia. I told him that I had detailed information about a set of plans by this 
group for the 2020 election and beyond. We spoke, in private, for over an hour, where I gave him details of their 
plans to see the release of a novel airborne coronavirus that was expected to kill millions. I also detailed the 
systematic abuse and deaths of thousands, possibly millions of children, over the scale of decades by this group. 
They were referred to as sacrifices and that is how they were treated. 
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At the time, he promised that I would be brought in to federal protective custody as soon as an investigation 
began if he was able to open one through the Department of Justice. That never occurred. I spoke with the 
Senator again multiple times prior to the election, but heard nothing from him in the months directly after. 
After the election, I waited every single day for the FBI or DOJ to bring me in. In January, I was horrified to see 
the news of the first case of COVID-19. 

 

This group is the group that both empowered Jeffrey Epstein and who he and Maxwell were gathering blackmail 
material for. I have urgent and detailed information about this group, their plans, and their history. 

 

I allege that Senator Sanders shared my testimony, including advanced knowledge of COVID-19, with Joe Biden 
and that it became a political playbook that won the Democrats the election. I believe that the criminal 
allegations that I made were covered up by an administration eager to shove an inconvenient truth under the 
rug. I've spoken with the Senator multiple times since, and it is clear that he has no intention of following up on 
his commitment to prosecute this criminal group. 

 

The full text of my testimony is available on my site, here. 
 
I am asking to be brought into federal protective custody as part of a serious investigation into this group. I am 
also asking to speak with any journalist and any news organization who intends to cover this story. 
 
I believe that I and many others are at risk of direct retaliation for reporting against them. I have been retaliated 
against and so have others. This isn't a political group, they are an organized criminal syndicate. 
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If they are not stopped, I believe America will be flying a swastika flag within the next decade. 
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June 6th 2024 at 12:39 pm EDT 

Subject: URGENT TIP - Proof Of COVID-19 CIA Backed Conspiracy 

Subline: Bernie Sanders Aware In July 2019 - Audio Evidence 

Epstein's Backers Are Responsible For COVID-19; Active Coup Plan In Motion; Smoking Gun In Video 
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Sent: June 6th 2024 at 7:10 pm EDT 

Subject: Urgently Sending My Manifesto Before It Is Too Late 

Subline: You don't want to miss this. 

 

I am a CIA whistleblower. I was a captive asset and field agent for years. I have files with the CIA, though 
they may be redacted above FOIA. I am urgently warning you to immediately contact the news, law 
enforcement, politicians, even big social media accounts that you follow, as a word of mouth influence 
campaign may ensure that this story is covered and the coverup stops. I'm not the real Q, he was Robert 
Altman, as far as I know, but I believe he was a good man and my nickname was Q in high school, so here 
goes nothing. 
 
I'm going to be real with you, I am not feeling great. I have been attacked, kidnapped, and far worse by the 
CIA for going clean on them. There's even a burn notice out on me in New York City thanks to Architect 
Daniel Music and the relatively few in the CIA like Lampel, Nally, and the like. These are just a few of the 
names that knew about the coronavirus pandemic and conspired to ensure that it occurred, or were at least 
part of a group that did. 
 
America is an active crime scene. This is not about Donald Trump or Joe Biden, this is about a nasty little 
group of Nazis that have decided that now's the time to hoist their flag. Expect imminent and urgent action 
by the federal government in response to this, once you get them to get off their asses an actually do 
something. 
 
I have seen shit in the CIA you would not believe. I don't care what you believe in, this group has access to 
almost everything but that's exactly how they became corrupted, they let everything in. They are a puppet to 
this group as their intra-agency order system is essentially anonymous, and has been used to order domestic 
action on US citizens, including extrajudicial murders. 
 
You might wonder who I am, so here's a chance for you to read a small, edited portion of that story in my 
own words. It's up for free here and on the Amazon Kindle store: 
https://richmarin.com/an-american-reich-book 
 
Consider it a manifesto. That seems to get the attention of the new media. You know what else gets 
attention? Sending letters dripping in PG3 to a US Senator. It's pronounced Pig 3, for reference. 
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At this point, I found what turned out to be a forgery purporting to be the Russia tape. While I verified as much information 
as was possible before putting out the piece, I later learned it was a forgery when presented with the “making of” footage. 
That footage is still troubling, as a group produced a convincing fake video and it was distributed as if it were real. 

There was little to no coverage on the video except on an obscure internet forum called Something Awful, where readers 
quickly pointed out that it was fake and shared the making-of footage. This video was not widely distributed and, while 
learning who produced this fake video was newsworthy, as it was fake, it was prudent to take down the article. I fully 
retract any claim here that particular video is anything other than a production. 

If a real tape exists, there isn’t any public evidence beyond the Steele Dossier. 

Sent: June 9th 2024 at 5:37 pm EDT 

Subject: SOS - Unfolding Now!! - CIA-backed Coup In America, Presidential Assassination Plot 

Subline: URGENT!!! Audio evidence inside. 

Cover This Story You Cowards 

If You Do Not, Millions More Will Die 
 

What would you really do if what you did mattered? 
 

It shouldn't be this difficult to report a crime to the authorities or the 
news. These people conspired to kill millions and did. 

 



 

62 
 

Either there is a massive coverup on your part or the news media and federal authorities both have their 
heads so mutually stuck in the sand that they've stopped reporting on reality. This is urgent, actionable, 
provable, and should have been on the news weeks ago. I have a leaked audio recording with Bernie 
Sanders confirming that not only this group exists, but that I told him in 2019, pre-COVID-19 and warned 
him about that. It's clear as day. 
 
If you are part of a news team and they are not covering this story, why? No answer is enough to justify 
ignoring a tip with evidence like this. If you are a journalist, why are you not covering this story? Fear from 
retaliation? 
 
If you are a law enforcement official and you're choosing not to act on this email, you are neglecting your 
duty. This corruption is known. It's the human sacrifices. It's the secret briefings you get. It's the coverups 
in your communities. 

 

The lack of coverage by the news and lack of investigation by federal authorities is one of the greatest 
crimes of neglect or corruption in this century. 
 
Millions are dead and millions more will die for as long as you cover up this story for the people who did 
it. 

 

Their blood is going to be on your hands, every single one of you. 
 

You voted for them. 

 

 
 

 

Chicago, IL - I am writing to you about a group that you probably already know about. In late 2019, they enacted 
a plan to ensure that America would be locked down by a pandemic, killing millions and suppressing the vote, 
ensuring that their policies would win at the ballot box. They also planned to attack the election and used 
connections to foreign intelligence agencies such as Russia. All indications are that it has been completely 
successful and that the US Federal government answers directly to this group, The Reich. I am calling for 
open resistance against them, whether it be urging anyone with knowledge to leak it publicly or directly resisting 
them. They have both Biden and Trump and most of the news media. 
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Earlier today, at the time of writing this book, President Biden announced that he would not be accepting the nomination 
at the convention. 

I posted this message publicly to ensure that it was publicly known. I hope that it is known that people tried to stop this, 
to stop them, to save lives. I hope that this is acted upon. 

Assassination Attempt Reporter Seeking To Publicize Details 

I sent this email to the bipartisan Senate investigation earlier this morning. I strongly believe that the reason for President 
Biden's decision to not accept the nomination was, in part, influenced by the recognition that these reports were 
accurate. 

I am posting these records because I am in danger. The group that has planned and carried out this plot have access to 
our own law enforcement resources. The conspiracy is not everyone and not everyone is complicit. 

I am seeking to immediately enter into federal protective custody and provide testimony as a witness. I hope that people 
see, share, spread, and escalate this to the highest levels. 

Good morning, 

I am writing to both Senator Johnson and Senator Blumenthal and copying as many members of their staƯ that I was 
able to find addresses for. I am an independent investigative journalist with serious and urgent information regarding 
both the plot against President Trump and the much wider plot by the individuals who formulated it. 

I am grateful that your oƯices have begun a bipartisan investigation so soon and I am extremely grateful that American 
politics seems to be keeping it completely together, at least in terms of reassuring the public on a timely schedule that 
an investigation is occurring. I don't think that I need to elaborate on a worst case scenario - that is precisely what this 
group has planned. 

I am writing to you with the hopes that I will be brought in to provide testimony in person. I am at extreme risk from these 
individuals and am known to them. I have been sending warnings and testimony on this group for over a year to the 
Senate, House, law enforcement, and the media. I believe that my warnings were ignored as unlikely conspiracy 
theories. I do not believe that anyone can truly claim that now. 

I will be publishing a book, including copies of my communications going back to 2023 at least, with regards to my 
attempts to get this group prosecuted. I provided detailed testimony to Senator Sanders, in person, in July of 2019, but I 
believe it and the fact that I even gave it has been covered up, as I warned of a coronavirus pandemic during the 2020 
primary season that was intended to suppress voter turnout and subvert the election. 

I am only doing so as my prior warnings have not been heeded and I believe that the public has every right to know how 
much was known ahead of time, by whom, and who did nothing to stop it. Worse - who allowed it to happen. 

I compiled video of the plot leading up to the assassination attempt: https://youtu.be/RMQ-FtuzCTw 

I also uploaded this leaked call with Senator Sanders, to his private cell number of XXXXXXXXXX - a phone number that 
can be confirmed: https://youtu.be/vAL-CDNHYs8 

I recognize that there are failures of intelligence and there is intentional suppression. However, I have not been 
contacted by any federal agent or authority in all of the past two years since I've been warning individuals about this plot, 
other than being threatened by the Secret Service in an in-person meeting in late 2022. I am willing to provide all of this 
evidence and more if you bring me to DC. I am presently in Chicago and have been retaliated against due to my eƯorts 
to expose this group. 
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I sent this email to the media a few days ago, and included an email I sent to the individuals noted as the lead 
investigators on the case. To be clear - each person copied on the last email is on the lead of the investigation - they 
already have my evidence and what they have or have not done with it will make or break this investigation. I don't want 
my social media footprint to aƯect the perception of the validity of this information. I believe that America is an active 
crime scene and it is necessary to truthfully investigate - and that means no stone left unturned. 

 

I hope to speak with someone regarding the Senate investigation as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Marin 

Urgent Information About The Trump Assassination Plot 

I am contacting the news because I have urgent and actionable information on individuals who I believe are involved 
with the recent assassination plot against President Donald Trump. I published this thread months ago, after reporting 
in-person to the FBI in Chicago: 

https://www.reddit.com/r/conspiracy/s/bF5yhFbqtx 

I also reported to the Secret Service. My tips were not acted upon and I was not followed up with. The Secret Service 
actually hung up on me. I have records and proof of making these reports, and have been reporting on a plot to 
assassinate President Trump for months. 

I've been sending news organizations this information for months and I've seen some elements of it in the news. What 
I've not seen is a phone call from any major news organization - of any type - asking to speak with me. I have extremely 
detailed information about the specific individuals in the Central Intelligence Agency who have created and enacted this 
plan. 

There is an extremely strong likelihood of potential further actions by this group, such as the CrowdStrike update "virus" 
that knocked out pretty much every single commercial flight, 911 call centers, and several other key elements of our 
infrastructure. They are likely to step up their eƯorts in the coming months to ensure that their coup attempt is 
successful. This is about ending America. 

If that had happened four months ago, this would not have. I have learned that an individual involved in the Central 
Intelligence Agency as a former consultant and named in prior testimony was involved in furthering and potentially 
directly encouraging this plot. I have names and addresses and have been intimidated by these individuals in an eƯort 
to prevent me from testifying against them. While the policy architect named in my email to law enforcement below was 
involved in constructing the plan, it was a man named Leslie Alan Cambey of Pearl River, New York, who I have 
information which indicates he psychologically manipulated the individual who fired that rifle by convincing him that 
Donald Trump was "too old" and his personal bias from his work at a nursing home was manipulated into anger. Cambey 
convinced him to take up the plot, using tactics of manipulation and potentially a substance called hyoscine, also known 
as scopolamine, while doing so. 

I do not have physical evidence of this, but investigators should be able to follow up on this lead. As this plot matches 
nearly everything to the plot I reported on and wrote about months ago, I believe that not only has law enforcement 
completely stumbled on this investigation, but so has the news media. I have been sending out thousands of emails and 
none have covered my allegations to the level that it would have helped prevent this. 

This is the email that I sent shortly after the attempt: 
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PoliceDepartment@cityofbutler.org 
usapaw.webmaster@usdoj.gov 
eric.olshan@usdoj.gov 
nsd.public@usdoj.gov 
matthew.olsen@usdoj.gov 
president@whitehouse.gov  
vice.president@whitehouse.gov  
merrick.garland@usdoj.gov 
ag@usdoj.gov 
 
Urgent Information Re: Plot To Assassinate President Trump 

I have been sending emails for months to law enforcement and media regarding a plot that I learned of to assassinate 
or attempt assassination of President Trump in an eƯort to shift the political discourse towards retribution and ensure a 
Republican win in 2024. The group that I've been reporting on are centered around a few individuals in the Central 
Intelligence Agency, including an actual "policy architect", Fernando Music. 

I posted this thread three months ago, after going to FBI Chicago and being turned away after reporting much the same 
information. The same thing happened with the Secret Service, despite the validity of the report: 

 https://www.reddit.com/r/conspiracy/s/bF5yhFbqtx 

Obviously, today has changed perception as to what is actually possible or likely. Whether or not I was believed then, I 
expect to be believed now. A man was shot on live television and I've sent out thousands of emails to you, the news, the 
FBI, and congress warning you in advance, months ago, that this would happen if you didn't listen to me. Guess what? It 
happened. It is a failure of your agencies that it did. 

Earlier today, I spoke with someone at the Secret Service Chicago oƯice again, and they took down my report this time. 
The FBI hung up on me immediately, as soon as I mentioned the involvement of the CIA. This is proven, not speculative 
- I have been a personal witness to multiple high-level planning meetings and have details that others do not. I have 
proof. I even have recordings of admissions of knowledge. 

This goes beyond an attempt on one person's life, this is part of a coup on American soil to replace the federal 
government and two-party system with an unquestioned supremacy through voter suppression, intimidation, and, 
essentially, chaos. This is not the first time that this group has done something like this nor will it be the last if they are 
not stopped. 

I hope to be in a federal oƯice as soon as Monday to walk your investigators through this and more. It is far beyond an 
assassination plot. 

I hope to hear from someone soon. I am in Chicago and can meet with investigators as soon as possible. 

Sincerely,  

Richard Anthony Marin 

P.S.: I have more at www.richmarin.com, but it's quicker to just talk to me. I'm happy to provide you with everything I have 
to stop these people. 


